Name of Issuer Company :

Fiam ri the T

Indore Municipal Corporation

Information submitted at the times of issnance/allotment:

1 | Unigue identifier (Asset ID) allocated to the issuance (Pursuant | Not applicable

Ju 3

10 SEBI circular dated Mar 31, 2023)
Reason if no Asset 1D created and details of explanation given |
to Depositories including email/letier sent
-2 Description of the Debenture Series Mlssue (Secured [/ | Secured, Taxable, MNon-
Unsecured PCINFCEIVNCD) | convertible, Redeemable bonds
in the nature of Debenture
3 Type of Issue (Private / Public / Rights) Private
4 Issue Amount and Amounts Raised Rs. 13994 crores
5 Listed/Unlisted (If listed, mention the Stock Exchange where Listed on Mational Stock
listed) Exchange ==}
fi 1SMNs (Listed and Unlisted) Private Placement  Bonds:
{Listed)
INEOROS0T014
Public Issue of Green Bonds:
(Listed})
THEGOOQS24019
INEOGQS24043
TNEMIOQS24027
INEODOS24035
T Date of Opening of Issue Private Placement Bonds:
28062018
Public Issue of Green Bonds:
100272023
8 Date of Closure of lssus Private Placement Bonds:
ZR06/2018
Public Tssue of Green Bonds:
14/02/2023 |
9 Date of Listing of NCDs (please provide confirmation and | Private Placement Bonds:
supporting from BSEMNSE) 05/07/2023
Public Tssue of Green Bonds:
s 210272023
10 Whether there has been delay in Listing of the debt securities | Mot applicable
pursiant 1o SEBI circular dated 30™ Movember 2022
If yes, confirm whether the Issuer Company has paid penal
interest of at least i@ | %p&.mrdﬁmupunmmfmlht
period of delay to the investor (i.e. from date of allotment to the
' date of listing)
11 Original & Revised (if any) Coupon Rate Private Placement Bonds:
9,25%, not revised
Public Issue of Green Bonds:
§.25%, , not revised

BE

Tenor of Issue

Private Placement Bonds: i |




10 Years

Public Issue of Green Bonds:
INEODQS24019 - 3" Year
INEODOS24043 - 5" Year
INEODQS24027 - 7" Year
INEODOS24035 - 9" Year

13

Diate of Allotment of Debentures

Private Placement Bonds:
20062018

Public Issue of Green Bonds:

t 2000220223

14

Whether RTA [ Company has forwarded the details of
debenture holders to the DT at the time of allotment.

Registrar is sending it regularly

15

PAS-3, PAS-4, PAS-5 filed with ROC withm specified time
limit (please provide confirmation and supporting)

6

As issuer is not a company
therefore, Mot Applicable.

Date of Issue of Debenture Certificate (Physical) or Credit 10
Demat Afc

Private Placement Bonds:
29/ 2018

Public Issue of Green Bonds:
2000220223

17

Credit Rating at the time of issue H:,-;f:rlinh of the press
releases by the Credit rating Agency

Private Placement Bonds:
ACUITE AA(S0) Stable
BWER AA(SOD) Stable

Public Issue of Green Bonds:
India Raings- At
Care Ratings - AA

Previous Credit Rating & Date of Revision

Private Placement Bonds:

| ACUITE AA(50) Stable

BWR AA(SO) Stable

Public Issue of Green Bonds:
India Raings- AAT
Care Ratings - AA

Current Credit Rating & Date of Revision

Private Placement Bonds:
ACUITE AA(SO) Stable
india Rating AA+

Public Issue of Green Bonds:
India Raings- AA+
Care Ratings - AA

18

Mo. of debenture holders on e date of Allotment

Private Placement Bonds:
Five

Public Issue of Green Bonds:

| 19

Mame of the Debenture holder representative/facility agent

VISTRA ITCL(India) Ltd,

20

along with its contact details
Details of Debenture holders holding morc than 10% of
debentures in value for the time being outstanding

Annexure-1

21

Whether the company has issued debentures: 1o
debenture holders

foreign

Mot applicable

Date of Repistration with ROC (ROC Certificate_to be |

Since the jssuer is mol A




| provided jand reasons for delay (if any) company, hence not  applicable ]

23 Whether Recovery Expense Fund (REF) has been created by | Please provide details in Table |
the company as per SEBI circular dated March3, 2023.0F yes,
please provide date of Creation, Amount and proof for our
records. . )

24 Provide details of Charge created in favour of the debenture The debenture trustee shall have
trustee (as specified in the offer document or private placement | the first charge over the cscrow
memorandurn/  information  memorandum  and excculed | aceount, where the  own
debenture trust deed (DTD) prior 1o listing) revenuefcashflows  of  the

ion are been
callected/pooled and shall have
the first and exclusive change on
debt service reserve  account,
interest  payment  accounl,
sinking fund account and any
investment made from this
accounts for the exclusive
benefit of bond holders

25 Whether company has provided Bank details (from which it | Debenture  trustee  is  pre-
proposes o pay the redemption amount) to the trustee, authorised, Redemption will be

made from Kotk Mahindra
Confirm if Debenfure Trustee is pre-authorized to seek debt Bank, account no.- B812077036.
redemption payment related information from the Issuer’s
bank.
Pre-guthorization formats attached as Annexure 1.

26 Datels) of Fund Transfer from Escrow a/c to the issuer account Not applicable since the issue
(Public Issue(s)) at the time of allotment. were made on Private Placement

27 Status of DRF As per Table 2 —Not Applicable |

28 Status of End Utilization Certificate from the statutory Auditor | As per Table 3

| af the company | Amached as per Annexure =1~
1. Recovery expense fund
“Gr.N | Nameefthe | ISIN Type of | Issie |suw.|ueur Any Details of | Date of
a Liasted IssuelPublicPri | Size(in | recovery sddition i | wsage of the | creation of
Entity. vatelyPlaced) ¥ fund theRecover | funds, REF
crores) | maintained | y Expense | ifany.
fund during the
during the | quarter
quarter
[ Tndore Municipal | INEDOQS0TONS | Private 13050 | 139,900 NA, | ML 19" August
Corporation Tlacement 021
2 indore Municipal | TNEDOQS24019. | Public Issue 61,00
k] iéﬂ-hmHIEitipl] MNEMDDSILMI | Public [ssue (AR
ak ]
e ool | TNEDGQS240ET | Public e | B100 | SR ML | | 17R2/2023
Corparation e =
5 Indure Municipal | INEDOOQS24035 | Pabiic Issue .0
(. Clorparsleen | |




2.Dehenture Redemption Reserve/Debenture Redemption/ mainienance of funds as per Companies
(Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014

Sr.No | Name of the | Issue Type Typeof | GsueSize ISIM (that is | Amount Status of
Entity (Public/Privately | entity lin®erores) | maturing in | outstanding | maintenance of
placed (NBFC/ the current DRE {15%/
listed) HFC/FI/ FY) 10% of the amount |
Other) maturing in the
year, applicable as
per Companies
(Share Capital and
Debentures)
| Fules, 2014)
Mot Applicable
3, Utilization Certificate from the Statutory Auditor of the company:
Sr.No | ISIN issued during the | Name of Statutory Auditor | Date of the Remarks 1]
FY.2022-23 of the company Utilization
| certificate from the
statutory Auditor | |
1 | INEDDQS0T7014 | JN Gupta & Co. LLP 21-03-2024. N.A.
2 INEODOS24019 JN Gupta & Co. LLP | 21-03-2024 H.A.
3 INED 4043 JN Gupta & Co. LLP 21-03-2024 M.A.
4 INEOQOS24027 JN Gupta & Co. LLP 21-03-2024 MN.A.
5 INEDOQS24035 TN Gupta & Co. LLP | 21-03-2024 | NLA.
For Indore Municipal Corporation,

.5

De Daﬂfm.__

Compliance officer

Adgiionsl fmpissiparFinance)
%tm?ﬁ?m rador, Indora




Information submitted on quarterly basis:

Confirmation of having complied with Foreign Account Tax | Mot applicable |
1 Compliance Act (FATCA) as regards the investors, borrowers and
other intermediaries (If Applicable - along with supporting
documents, registration number elc)
Outstanding amount as on June 30, 2023, " | Private Placement
Confirm if high value debt listed entity as on date pursuant 1o Bonds:
SEBI (LODR) Regulations, amendment dated September 07, 2021 | Rs. 139.90 Crores
(basis of value of principal outstanding of listed debt securities as
on Mareh 31, 2021) Public lssue of Green
Bonds:
Rs. 244 Crores

2.1 | Date of the Board Meeting for current quartcr. Mot Applicable
Previous Interest Payment Date and Amount paid Private Placement
Bonids:

20/06/2023 - Rs.
6,45.26,480

sk

Public Issue of Green
Bonds:
- NIL

Mext Interest Payment Date and Amount Private Placement
| Bonds:

297122023 -
Rs.6,48,81,020/-

Public Isswe of Green
Bonds:

20008/ 2023 -
998 22, 160/

5 Previous Principal Repayment Date and Amount paid
Mext Principal Repayment Date and Amount Private Placement
Bonds:

27062025 - Rs.
34,97.50,000/-

Public Issue of Green
Bonds:

| INEO0GS24019 -
20/02/2026
INEDOQS24043 -
20/02/2028
INEOOQS24027 :
2000272030
INEOO(S24033 E
200272032

Whether there has been any delay [ default in pa;-m&nl of interest | No delay/ default  has
7 and/or principal amount? If yes, the due dates thereof & date of | been made
payment and confirm if the additional interest of atleast @ 2% pa. |




over the coupon rate is paid to the debenture holders. .

Mo. of debenture holders as on last day of this quarter, |
(Please provide details of NCD Holder viz. Names, Holding.
Mailimg Address, Email id, C Nog. (Benpos))

List  atiached in |
(ANNEXURE Iy
as on 30thune, 2023

Whether RTA / Company has forwarded the details of debenture
holders {Benpos) to the DT by the seventh working day of every
month.

Repistrar is sending it
regularky

Whether any security is pending to be created for the Debentures, if
ves provide details of the same along with the date by which such
security is to be / was to be created

Mot applicable

Whether the Secured Assets are insured? If yes, attach the latest
renewed copies thereof

Mot applicable

any. This should cover deviation in use of proceeds of issue other

Half yearly results statement should indicate material deviation, if

than the obiect stated in offer document

Not applicable

Publication of financial results and statements within 2 working
days of the conclusion of the Board Meeting. (atleast in one English
national dailv newspaper)

Mot applicable

14

| advance that it shall submit annual audited results within 60 days

Whether financial results for the quarter ended June 30, 2023
submitted to the Stock exchange as per the format specified by |
SEBI through its circular dated October 12, 2021. |
Whetherunaudited financial results are accompanied by Limited |
Review Report (LER)*

*LRR is not required if the company has intimated to exchanges in

from the end of Financial Year. B

Mot applicable

15

Whether all taxes, cesses, insurance premium, any other
government charges with respect to Secured Assets for the issue
have been paid. IF Mo, please give details and reasons for the same

Yes

16

Whether Debenture Redemption Reserve (DRE) as per SEBI
Regulations and Companies Act has been maintained.

Please mention the Amount of DRR mainiained

If No, please give reasons for the same. Please provide details [
jssue wise DRR amount and date of transfer i1l date.

17

s

| Private

Te ensure strong debl
servicing mechanism IMC
has created a Sinking
Fund account, in which
proportionate amount 1o
be repaid is transferved
monthly

Amount of sinking fund
as on 30" June 2023 is
Placement
Bonds:

Rs 77.77.65398-
Public Issoe of Crreen
Bonds:

Rs. 81333332/

Whether any material change has taken place in the nature and the
conduet of the business of the Issuer since the date of Issue which 55 |
detrimental to the interest of debenture holders. IF yes, please |
provide details

Mot applicable

18

Whether any orders, directions, notice of court! ribunal / authority |
affecting or likely to affect the Secured Assets has been passed. If
ves, please provide details

Mot applicable

|]9

Whether any major change in the composition of the Board of
directors or shareholders as defined in SEB] (Substantial |

Mot applicable




Acquisition and Take Over) Regulations, 201 1 which amounts 1o |
change in control of Issuer Company has oceurred. I yes, please
provide details I

20

Security Cover certified by the Statutory Auditor for the quarter
ended June 30, 2023(Mandatory forSecured issuance)

Note: 1)Refer Annexure 1 of SEBI circular dated March 31, 2023
for the format of Security Cover certificate.

2) Piease provide the security cover table in the excel form along
with working..

Attached  as
Annexure- IV

per

21

| being offered as underlying Security by said entities.
| Including details of encumbrances in case of pari-passu charge.

Security Cover cortificd by the Stawtory Auditor of third
partyfsubsidiary/groupholding company (“entities™) in case assets

Mot Applicable

22

Compliance with all the covenants, in respect of listed non-
convertible debt securities, by the statutory auditor, along with |
the financial resultsfor the quarter June 30, 2023 (Covenants for |
Secured and Unsecured issuance) as per SEBI circular dated
31" March 2023.

Not Applicable

23

Attach the statement of value of pledged securities, il applicable -
Quarterly(SEBI circular dated March3 1, 2023)

Mot applicable 1

Attach thestatement of value for Debt Service Reserve Account or
any other form of security offered- Quarterly(SERI circular dated
Marchl1, 2023)

| Bonds:
| September 2023 is Rs. |

| Public Issue of Green

Private Placement

Value of DSRA as on 30"

19,58,56,672 /-

Bonds: Amount
standing in  Interest
Payment aceount
equivalent o one Year

Interest obligation,

Rs, 20.13,00,000

43

Attach the Met worth certificate of guarantor {secured by way of 1

personal guarantee), applicable for March and September{ SEBI
circular dated March3 1, 2023)

‘Not Applicable

26

Amtach the Financialsvalue of puarantor prepared on_ basis of |
audited financial statement ete. of the guarantor (secured by way of

corporate guarantee), applicable for March(SEBI circular dated
March3l, 2023)

27

Not Applicable

Attached the Valuation report and title search report for the
immovable/mavable assets, applicable for March (not older than 3
vears)(SEBI circular dated March31,2023) -

Mot Applicable

28

Any change in Terms of the NCDs, mcurit}-fr:ré:‘aﬁun of additional
security/conversion of unsecured to secured during the quarter |
pursuant to Regulation 59 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2013 and
SEBI circular dated March 31, 2023,

Mait Applicable

Whﬂh&rchargnmﬁlh&muﬂshuwbmnmmdinfawnf
multiple trustees.

If yes, please mention the name of the trustee, charge amount and
asset value

' Whether Register of Debenture Holders has been maintained with | Yes, the registrar

i!]




I their addresses and whether the transfers and changes in ownership '

maintaining  the records |

- have been recorded. If no, please give reasons. regularly
In case of Partially / Fully Convertible Debentures, whether the Mot applicable
30 | debentures have been converted into equity in accordance with the
| terms of issue? If no, please give reasons. {
Whether all the terms of issue of debentures or covenants of the | Yes. all the terms &
31 transaction documents are complied with? If no, provide details conditions of  the
along with reason for non-compliance transaction document are
“complied with.
Whether the provisions of the following laws applicable 1o Applicable  laws  have
debentures have been complied with: been complied with
| a) Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder (For all
Issuers)
32 b} SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015
¢} Securities and Exchange Board of India {Issue and Listing of
MNon-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021
d) Circulars issued by SEBI from time 1o time.
Whether any dividend has been declared during this quarter. | Mat Applicable
33
(Pursuant to Regulation 37 of SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015) ) |
Nature of investor grievances received for quarter ended Jume 30, Mo, investor grievances
14 2023 its status as on date of the submission of QCR and reason for | received during quarter
the non-resolution/ delay if any {Details to be separately provided in ended on June 2023,
annexure as enclosed) _ { Annexure 1Y)
35 | Any Buy Back of NCDs during the quarter and defails of the same | Not applicable
Whether the listed entity within five working days prior to the | Not applicable
beginning of the quarter provided detaits for all the non-convertibie
3 securities for which interest/dividend/principal obligations shall be
payable during the quarter.
(Pursuant to Regulation 57(4) of SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015) | 1
Whether the company has maintained functional website containing | Mot applicable
37 | requisite information (Regulation 62 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations,
2015) 5] B ! _ .
Whether the company has intimated exchange(s) about its intention | Yes, same is - complied
38 to raise funds through issue of new NCD and such intimation was with.
given prior to holding Board meeting. . -
Compliance with Accounting Standard and Financial disclosures. Yes, complied  with
29 accounting  standard &
financial disclosures as
. applicable.
Compliance with Corporate Governance provisions as specified in | Not applicable
Chapter 1V viz Related Party framework, Independent Directors,
40 submission of quarterly compliance report on CoTporale govemance
to Exchange(s), prior intimation to exchanges, disclosure of
material informationfevent, shareholding pattern
Whether Directors and KMPs have disclosed to Board of Directors | Not applicable
4 whether they are directly or indirectly having material interest in
ANy ransaction. I
42 Whether the company has appointed qualified Company Secretary | Mot applicable
i as the Compliance Officer =
Whether the Company has appointed Share transfer agent or | Yes, Corporation has
43 manage the same in house appointed share transfer
| agent '
44

| Whether the Company has preserved the transactions records at |

Mot applicable




—

Jeast for § years/as per the archival policy of the Campany.

45

Whether the Company is registered on the SEBI SCORES

Yes =1

Whether siatement of investor grievances has been filed to
Exchanges within 21 days from the end of quarter

| applicable to Municipal

| submitted on Half Yearly

As per SEBI Circular

Carporation, such |
statement is requined to be

Basis and same IS
complied with.

47

Whether the Company has constituted following committees and
held meetings in compliance with the provisions, as applicable:

o Audit Commitiee

s NWomination and Remuneration Commitiee

e Stakeholders Relationship Committee

* Risk Management Committee

Mot applicable

48

Whether the Company has made disclosure of information having
bearing on performance/operation of listed entity and'or price
sensitive information to Exchanges and Debenture Trustee, if any
pursuant to Regulation 51 read with Part B of Schedule 111 of SEBI
(LODR) Regulations

Ma such event occarred

49

Whether company has complied with SEBI {LODR) Regulation 50
i.e. Intimation to stock exchange(s)

Same is complied in |
accordance with
information memorandum

50

Whether the Company has submitted a compliance certificate to the
Exchange(s), duly singed by both Compliance Officer of the listed
entity and the authorized representative of the transfer agent (RTA)

Mot applicable

5l

Whether the Company and its directors are / were involved in any
civil or criminal proceedings, litigation connected with the
securities market, or any order has [ had been passed against them
for violation of any laws.

| Mot applicable

52

- Com

53

Whether any MCLT proceedings

has been initiated against the
A ide details.

Mot appﬁ:'ab]::

In case of default in payment of Inercst'principal, whether the |
company has made disclosures to the Credit Rating Agencies in
timely manner.

Mo default in payment of
interest / principal has
been macde

54

Please confirm if disclosure is made to stock exchanges in case of |
default in payment of interest / instalment obligations on loans,
including revolving facilitics like cash credit, from banks / financial
institutions, whether the company has made disclosure to the Stock |
exchange.(Refer SEBI gircular Ma.
SEBIVHO/CFINCMD/CIR/P/2019/ 140 dated November 21, 2018).

Please provide a copy of disclosure made, il any

No default in payment of |
interest / installment has
been made.

55

Confirm if there is any breach in providing information to the
Dichenture Trustes(s) regarding the status of payment or otherwise
to the Stock Exchanges and Depositories.

(Pursuant 1o chapter X1 of SEBI Circular dated August 10, 2021)

No delay has been mede.

1

If the REF is maintained in the form of Bank Guaranteethen the
Company needs to ensure that it remains valid for @ period of &
monthspost the maturity date of the listed debt security and the
issuer has kept the bankguarantee in force and rencwed the Bank
Guarantce at least 7 working days before ilsexpiry.

Nat Applicable

57

Whether the Security cover Percentageas specified in the Term

Sheet/PAS4/Information Memorandum/ is maintained.

-ff..!i.




58

Details of Corporate Debt Restructuring (if any);

Mot applicable

59

Details of lenders‘creditors joining or €ntering into Inter Creditor

Agreement as per RB1 guidelines, including all such information/ |

documents required to be submitted by the Company to the RBI on
an annual basis in respect of such Financial ¥ ear, as applicable

Mot applicable

i)

Dictails of Fraud'defaults by promoter or key managerial personnel
or by Issuer Company or arrest of key managerial personnel or
promoter

Mol applicable

il

Details of one-time settlement with any bank (if any);

Mot applicable

Details of Reference to Insolvency or a petition { if any) filed by any
creditor

Mot applicable

Whether the company has forwarded the documents and intimation
to the debenture trustee promptly pursuant to Regulation 56 of
SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015

Complied with.

64

Whether the company has submitted a certificate to the stock
exchange within one working day of the interest or dividend
or principal becoming due regarding status of payment in case

of non-converiible securities. (Regulation 57(1) SEBL (LODR)

Regulations, 2015)

Compled  with _ in |
accordance with the SEBI
circular.

65

Details of unclaimed interestdividend/redemption amount in the
@scrow fecount

Mot applicable

Details of penalty levied (il any) l?;-,- the stock exchanges pursuant (¢ |

SEBI circulars dated November 13, 2020 or July 29, 2022.

Mot applicabie

67

Whether all material events and/or information as disclosed under

regulation 51 of SEBI LODR Regulations have been informed to |
the Debenture trustee immediately in so far as it relates to the

interest, principal, issue and termsaf non-convertible debt securities,
rating, creation of charge on the assets, notices, resolutions,and
meetings of holders of non-convertible debt securities.

Mo such event occurred

68

Whether Structurcd Digital Database (“SDD”) is maintained by the
company. (Pursuant to Regulation 3(5) and 3(6) of SEBI (PIT)
Regulations, 2015.

Mot applicable

Whether the company has submitted a quanﬂ'l:.r-‘.‘ilhl‘.'r gompliance
certificate certified either by compliance officer or practicing
company secretary to the stock exchanges.

Mot applicable

70

A copy of the annual report at the same time as it is issued along
with a copy of certificate from the listed entity's auditors in respect
of utilization of funds during the implemenmtation period of the
project for which the funds have been raised:

Provided thet in the case of debentures or preference shares issued
for financing working ¢apital or general corporate purposes or for
capital raising purposes the copy of the auditor's certificate may be
submitted a1 the end of each financial vear till the funds have been
fully utilized or the purpose for which these funds were intended
has been achieved

Utilisation certificate
from the Statutory auditor
is enclosed herewith as
per annexure= 111

T

Whether issuer has obtained and reported Legal Entity Identifier
(“LEI") code in corporaie bond database system pursuant 1o SEBI
circular dated May 03, 2023,
a) Issuer proposing to issue and list NCD¥- on or afier
September 01, 2023
b) Issuer having outstanding NCDs as on August 31, 2023- on
or before September 01, 2023

12

Confirm if registration with Financial Intelligence Unit (FILT) is
applicable,

| Mot Applicable




|

v | If yes, please confirm if the registration with FIU is completed. |
|

Please enclose the below:

MANDATORY ANNEXURES

1

2

| Updated list of name, addresses contact details and email idof debenture holders. Annexure-1

| grievances,
Annexure-T1

Number and nature of grievances received from debenture holders and time frame within which
the same were resolved by the Issuer Company. NIL statement 1o be submitted in case of no

Regulations, 1993 ) Annexure-111

listed debts Annexure-TV

Companies Statutory Auditors Certificate certifying the following, for March and September:
a. Annusal basis -End utilization certificate of the Debenture Subscription receipts from
issuer's statutory auditor (Refer Regulation 15 (1A)e) of SEBI (Debenture Trustees)

b. Half yearly basis-Certificate regarding maintenance of hundred percent Security cover of
higher Security cover as per the terms of offer document’ Information  Memarandum
andfor Debenmre Trust Deed, including compliance with all the covenanis, in respect of |
listed non-convertible debt securities, by the statutory auditor, along with the
financial results.{Refer Regulation 15{tiii)a) of SEBI { Debenture Trustees) Regulations, |
1993 and Regulation 56(1)d) of SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015 ) Applicable 1o secured

Quarterly Basis-
forSecured issuance)

certificate (Attached)Annexure-1V

(Covenants for Secured and Unsecured issuance)
Note: Refer Annexure 11 of SEBI circular dated March 31, 2023 for list of covenants

Notes 1o Accounts (calculation of Security Cover RatiojAnnexare-V
Applicable

offered. (Refer SEBI Circular dated March3 |1, 2023 ) Annexure-Vl

a. Security Cover certified by the Statutory Auditor for the quarter endediune3h, 2023{ Mandatory

Note: Refer Annexure I of SEBI circular dated March3 1, 2023 for the format of Security Cover

b. Financial Covenant Confirmation from Statutory Auditor for the quarter ended June3l, 2023

. Audited / unaudited financials (along with LRR) of the Issuer company whichever applicable.
d. A statement of value of pledged securities. (Refer SEBI Circular dated March3 1, 2020)Not

e A statement of value for the Debt Service Reserve Account or any other form of secarity

APPLICABLE

Insurance Policy of the security charged in favour of DT. In case Insurance Policy has expired,
please provide Renewed Insurance Policies& Endorsed in favour of the debenture Trustee NOT

Regulations, 1993)NOT APPLICABLE
a. progress of the Project
b. report on monitoring of utilization of funds raised for the issuc, a5 applicable

b

Report of the Lead Bank regarding (Applicable for public issue) (Refer Regulation 15(1A) of DT

Regulation 56 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015)NOT APPLICABLE

'

Copy of all notices, resolutions and circulars relating to new issue of non-convertible debt |
securities, proceedings of meetings of debenture holders, advertisement issued in the media (Refer

APPLICABLE

Letter issued by Credit Rating agency for revised credit ratingduring the quam%.HDT

applicable. (Refer SEBI Circular dated November 12, 2020HNOT APPLICABLE

Half yearly Basis-MNet worth certificate of guarantor (secured by way of pemr'l'al guarantee), as




& | Annual Basis- Financialsivalue of guarantor prepared on hasis of audited financial statement e4c.
| of the guarantor (secured by way of corporate guarantee), as applicable. {Refer SEBI Circular
dated November 12, 2020) NOT APPLICABLE

0 | Anmual Basis-Valuation report (Registered Valuer) and title search reportfor the |
| immovable/movable assets, as applicable. {Refer SEBI Circular dated November 12, 2020)NOT
| APPLICABLE

| Contact Details:
a) Mame of Authorised Signatory: Devdhar Darwai (Compliance officer)
b) Email Address: asimeigimeindore.net
¢) Contact Numbers : 7440443331
d) Mame,Address and Email id of R&T Agent; Vistra ITCL{India) Lid

The IL&FS Financial Centre,

Plot C- 22, G Block, Tth Floar

Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East),

Mumbai 400051
e} Mame, Address and Email id of the Credit Rating Agency:

i, Acuité Ratings & Rescarch Limited: A-812, The Capital, Bandra Kurla Complex,

Mumbai — 400051
ii.  Care Ratings - Puja.Jalan@careedge.in
{i. India Ratings - anuradha. basumatari@indiaratings.co.in

For Indore Municipal Corporation

s
L

(% J

Dévdbar DR
Compliance officer
Additional Commissioner (Finance)

T S
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|_ 5.No. Account Name T Balancesason Notes
| - 30" June 2023 _ - B
1 Mo Lien Escrow Account Rs. 26,56,08,192/- [ All Revenues collection as mentioned in offered
document are deposited first in Mo lien escrow
~account

FA-ZA TR (1)
OF31:-28417 71 '.'1";’1
p.

% INDORE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION, INDORE

The National Stock Exchange Ltd,

Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block-G,Bandra-KurlaComplex,
Bandra(East),

Mumbai - 400051, Maharashtra

Ref: ISIN - INE 4019, INE 4043, IN 24027, INE
Sub: Intimation of Balances in specified accounts in terms of SEBI Circular dated 13" November, 2019

Dear 5ir/Madam,

in terms of SEBI Circular viz Continuous disclosures and compliances by listed entities under SEBI (Issue and listing
of Municipal Debt securities) Regulations, 2015 dated 13" November 2019, we hereby submit that we have
maintained below mentioned escrow accounts for the purpose of payment obligations due to the investors in
respect of Public Issue of Green Bonds. The balances in said accounts as on 30™ June, 2023 are as under:

2 Interest Payment Account Rs. 28,11,75,840/- - | Amount received in No Lien Escrow account are
| transferred to this account to maintained the

required balance,

3 } Sinking Fund Account Rs. 8,13,33,332/- Amount received in No Lien Escrow account are
transferred to this account to maintained the
| , required balance.

The surplus funds in the “No lien escrow account” after meeting minimum balance in the "Interest payment
account” and “Sinking funding account” are transferred to General account.

This is for your information and record.

For Indore Municipal Corporation,

De@%}rﬁi_x

Compliance Officer
Additional Commissioner (Finance)

Add. Comm. (Finence)

@unicipal Corporation. INDSES
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Date
17/08/2023
To,

The National Stack Exchange Lid,

Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block-G.Bandra-KurlaComplex,
Bandra(East),

Mumbai - 400051, Maharashtra

Ref: ISIN-INEDOQS07014
Sub: Intimation of Balances in specified accounts in terms of SEBI Circular d 13" November, 2019

Dear Sir/Madam,

In terms of SEBI Circular viz Continuous disclosures and compliances by listed entities under SEBI {Issue and listing
of Municipal Debt securities) Regulations, 2015 dated 13" November 2019, we hereby submit that we have
maintained below mentioned escrow accounts for the purpose of payment obligations due to the investors. The
balances in said accounts as on 30" June, 2023 are as under:

5.No. Account Name Balances as on Notes
30™ June 2023
1 No Lien Escrow Account Rs. 26,56,08,192/- | All Revenues collection as mentioned in offered
document are deposited first in No lien escrow
account.
-2 Interest Payment Account Rs. 68,66,990/- | Amount received in No Lien Escrow account are

transferred to this account to maintained the
required balance.

3 Siﬁiing Fund Account Rs. 77.77,65,398/- | Amount received in No Lien Escrow account are
transferred to this account to maintained the
) required balance.

4 Debt Service Reserve Account Rs. 19,58,56,672/- | Required Balances are maintained in DSRA
account.

The surplus funds in the “No lien escrow account” after meeting minimum balance in the "interest payment
account” and “Sinking funding account” are transferred to General account.

This is for your information and record.

For Indore Municipal Corporation

Devdhar Dar s
Compliance Officer
Additional Commissioner (Finance)
Add. Comm. (Financo)
Suniclpal Corporation, INDOZ3



JNGUPTA & CO.LLP

Chartered Accountants

End Use certiflicate

T

Vistea ITCL {Inddin) Limited
TLEFS Centre, Sth Floos, Plot Teo, -
3 (5 Dok, Bandra Kurla Complex.
Bardra East. Mumiba - 400031

End use of Funds by Indore Municipal Corporation
Based on examinstion of books of accounts and other rebevant records/documents, we heretyy certify that:

The listed entity has vide its Board Resolution and infarmation memorandumy offer document and under vanous
Diebentare Trust Deeds, has iswed the following fisted debt securities:

I=ix ;Fr'n'u'll: Macement Public Tssae Secured Unsecured | Sanciioned Amount
INEDOOS24019 Public Issue Secured 61 Cr
INEOGOS2043 _ Public ssue Secured 61 Cr_
ANEOOCSIA0CT Public Issue Secured 61 Cr
INEQCQS24035 Public Issue Secured 61 Cr

Total _ M4 Cr
Less: Issue Expenses [.60 Cr
= Net Progesds available for utilisation 242.40

O the basis of bocks of accounts, records and documents produced before us for verification, it i vertified that
Indore Municipal Corporation having its regd. Office at Nagar Nigam Main Building, Near M.G. Road Police
Suations. Indore, M.P, - 452001, have utilized the funds raissd through above-mentioned securities till 307 June

2023 as detadbed below:
5. No. Description af Utilization | Head of Expenses | Amount {ﬁm_l
! Installation of 60 MW Captive | Capital Expenditure
Solar Project on Amrut Project NIL Bl
Thanking vou.

For JN Gupta & Co. LLP,
Chartered ntants

L]
A
(-a, Huchia Samdhani § =
Pariner
MWL 456081
FRM: GO6569C
UDIN; 2445608 | BKFFNI6295
Place: Indore
[hate; 21-03-2024
This certificare is issied on request of Additional Commissioner — Finance, Indore Municipal Corporation
Jor the purpose of compliances of Debenture Tristees)

Office: 190, Shrinagar Extension, Near Chandralok Square, Indore 452 018 (M.P)
= Email: caruchitasamdhani@gmail.com | Mob.: 89894 50097, $1327 31313

AHMEDARAD | SURAT | MUMBAI | PUNE | BENGALURL | RAIPUR | GLIWAHATI | DEHRADUN | NEW DELHI | BHILWARA

e e



i l JN GUPTA & CO.
|u % Chartered A:muntarg kEP

End Use certificate

Ta,

Vistra 1TCL (India) Limited
IL&FS Centre, $th Floor, Plot No. C-
7. G Block, Randra Kurla Complex,
Bandra East, Mumbai - 400051

End use of Funds by Indore Municipal Corporation

uundmcminmimm[hmksnfmmumdwn:ﬂﬂmmﬂdﬂmmwmmﬁ&Erm;
The listed entity has vide is Board Resolution and information mermorendumy offer docurment and wnder various

Debenture Trust Deeds, has issued the following listed debt securities:

| (1 Iy Private Placement/ Public Issue  [Secured! Unsecured | Sanctioned Amount
I — EET — e
INEODCXS07014 | Private Placement Secured 139.50 Cr

On the basis of books of secounts, reconds and documents produced before us for verification, i is cegtified that
Indore Municipal Corporation having its regd. Office at Nagar Migam Main Building, Near M.G. Read Police
Suation, Indore, MLP. - 452001, have utilized the funds raised through above-mentioned secarities tll 307 June

2023 as detaibed below:
" S.No. | _ Description of Utilization Head of Expenses | Amount (Hs.]
1 | Amount utilized towards margin | Capital 12992 Cr.
| money contribution under Expenditure on
| AMRUT Froject Amrut Project |

Thanking you.

For N Gupta & Co. LLP, gZA
Chartered Accountants ;
g o

A Tuchita Samdhani
Pariner

b 0, 45603 ]

FEN: (65659C

LIDIN: 2445608 | BEFFNGTIS

Flace: Indore
Dage: 21-03-1024

(This certificate Is Issued on Fequest af ddditivmeal Commissioner — Finance, Indore Muricipal Corparation

for the purpase of compliances af Debeniure Trusiees)

Otfice: 190, Shrinagar Extension, Near Chandralok Square, Indore 452 018 (M.P)
Emall: caruchitasamdhani@gmail.com | Mob.: 89894 50097, 91327 31313

mlmﬂw'”"“m'mmwwmmrDﬂ-Ilu.m.m|mvnﬂmmmimm




Tat 07312431610 [O)
O731-25841771 (PBX)
Fax 0731-2434489

INDORE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION, INDORE

Rel Mo

Date - 22/03/2024

To

The Debenture Trustess
VistralTCLIndia) Lid

The IL&FS Financial Centre,

Plot C-22, G Block, 7° Floor
Bandrakurla Complex, Bandra{East)
humbai, 00051

Ref: Annexure in respect of QCR for the quarter ended on June, 2023,

Subject: Details of Debenture holders holding more than 10% of debentures in value for the time
being outstanding as on 30" lune, 2023,

This is in reference to aforesaid subject, please find the below details:

5.No. | Name of the Debenture | Address Holding amount | Percentage
Holders 3 T : _ - | Holding.
1. Food Corparation of India CPF | Khadya Sadan,13" Floor 16-20 39,90,00,000/- | 28,52%
Trust Barakhamba Lane Mew Delhi-
= 110001 -
2. Controlier of Pension for Local | PalikaBhawan, Shivaji Nagar, 60,00,00,000/- | 42.8%%
Bodies Madhya Pradesh Mear & no, Bus Stop, Bhopal,
Madhya Pradesh-452016
3. Secretary Board of Trustees | Block No. 3, 1" Floor Shakti 40,00,00,000/- | 28.59%
MPES Employens Provident Fud | Bhawan,Jabalpur-482008
Total ' 139,50,00,000/- | 100%
Thanking you
Yours Falthfully
D':;n-ll-";:-r E -
DevdharDarwai

Indore Municipal Corporation

Compliance Officer
Add. Comm.(Finance)
Municipal Corparatior, indomn



Tel  O731-2431610 (0)
OT31-2541771 (PRX)
Fax 07312434484

INDORE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION, INDORE

Ref Mo .
Date 22/03/2024

To

The Debanture Trustees

VistralTCL{India) Ltd

The IL&F5 Financial Centre,

Plot C-22, G Block, 7" Floor

BandraKurla Complex, BandralEast)

Melurmibal, 400051 ’

Ref: Annexure in respect of QCR for the quarter ended on June, 2023,
Subject: Statement of Investor Grievances received during the period from 01/04/2023 to 30/06/2023

This in reference to aforesald subject, Please find the below details:

_— e e o o e i

5R. | Details of Investor Complaints Nao. of

Mo i Complaints |

1. | Mo. of Investor's complaint pending at the beginning of the above mentioned period | ML |

2. | No. of Investor complaints received during the above mentioned period : NIL
3_.3:& of Investor complaints disposed off during the above mentioned period NIL

4. | Mo. of Investor complaints remaining unsalved as on Hﬂ'h,lune, 2023 MIL

This Is for your informatien and record.

Thanking you
Yours Faithfully

=

Indore Municipal Corporation
Compliance Officer

Add. Comm. (Finenea)

sunicipsl Corposation, INDOES
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JNGUPTA&CO.LLP

Chartered Accountants

T Natmonnl Stock |- wchange.
Yhimugd

Hazed on examenation of books of aceounits and wher redevan Fecisrly dicumients, we herehy cerfify tha

2] The listed eminy has vide its Board Resolilion and information memorsndum’ offer docament wnd under

bj

various Debenture Trust Deeds, s issued the foflowing listed debt soourities:

SN Private Placement! Public | Secured/ Unseciired | Sanctioned
. | |g||.:- B Amidiuni
INEDDOSOT014 Private  Placement Secured 13990 L
INEORISTING  Public. fssue Hecured AR,

.:."‘\| :IH“I:';;.,E.JE',._: __I:"!_l!_1_|i{ |-..1.|,|_||: ; _':'i[..'_l..l.ll'td Gl Cr
INEOOCSI400T Public  lssue Secured bl e
INFINLS24035 Public  lisue Secured 61 Cr

Aseet Cover for listed debd securities:

ST

1\ ik

The timancial information as on 13-03-2024 has been extracied from the Books of accounts for the +ear
erded 31-03-2023 and other relevant records of the listed entity - '
The assets of the listed entity provide coverage of 10.19 times of the interest and prinicipal amount. which 1
n acoordance with the tenms of issuel debenture st deed {ealeulation per sElement of Bse] cover ratis
for the Secured del secorites - table - 1)

IThe tatal assets of the listed entity provide coverage of times of the principal. shich s o

accordance with the terms of issue {calculation &5 per statement of assct coverage rand - avaiiable for the
unsecared debit securities - table — 111 (as per requirement of Regulation 54 read with Regulation 56(1 d) of

LODE Regukations)

R Table - I: ) -
Particolars Amaunt
I R o e . (In Rs.Cr)

1. Fotal assens avarlable for secured Debt Securities’ - (scoured by either pani A
passu or gxclusive charge on asseqs) 130820
L:_lremifr:l the share of Debt Securities” charge holders)
Note:

Indore Municipal C tion hos issued Secured, Taxable, Non-
convertible, Redeemable bonds in the natare of Debenture amounting o Ks
W30 Cr (K5, 139.90 Cr & Rs. 244 Cr.) Security has been created against
Ferst flosting charpe over present & fiture receivables of the Municipal

Cnrporation.
Value of Keceivables as on 31"March2023 is Rs 15,08 20,29 635/ -

s Property Plant & Eouipment {Fived assets) -
muvable smmovable property etc o
o Lowns fadvances given (net of provisions, MPAs and sell down
porttodiog, Debt Securties. other credit extended ete _
v Receivablis including iterest acersed on Term loan' Debt Secunities
L | |
ST califiEnilsh ) |
| o Cash and cash equivalents and ober cuprent’ Mop-cament assts

Office: 190, Shrinagar Extension, Near Chandralok Square, Indore 452 018 {M.P)
Email: caruchitasamdhani@gmail.com | Mob.: 89894 50097, 91327 31313

AHMEDIABAD | SURAT | MUMBAI | PUNE | BENGALURL | RAFPUR | GUWAHATI | DEMRADUN | NEW DELHI | BRILWARA



o, Total bomowing through issue of secured Dbt Securiiies (secured ty I J IR0
| r."ilI'IHP.m P of exglosine -..-h.rrr,u RIS Y '
o Dbt Secorities (Frovde details as per table el [ [ |

= INE - AR adsstment for efiective nterest mie on secired el '

= Anterest acorued payabile oasecured Dobi Securities I

i st Coverdge Ratio | AN [ro3 6% ori 81
10 o higher as per the terms of offer docimentfinformation P
memorandum L iststnnding
dheboenture trust deed) b

Ll B
Thanking vioui

For JN Gupta & Co. LLP,
Charternsd .fhmp...mmts
I e

i, -
CA_ Rfchita Samdhani
Partner
MOS0 456081
FRN. (06369C
UDIN: 2445608 1 BEFFNLS1 24
Place: Indone
Diate: 31-03-2004




IXDORE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION

ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FINANCIAL YEAR 2022-23
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(Hlice. ™), Sqinagar Extenssin

¢ JNGUPTA&L CO LLF " hear Chandialok Square,
Charfered Accoartings Y Endare (MLP.}, 452013
Cell; mmwfm.ium__q

Bmail;

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT

T,

The Mumcipal Commissioner,
Indore Bunicipel Corpoeaticn,
Indorcibd. P2}

REPORT N TTIE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
Dpinien

We lptve awdited e pecompagng Sandaloee Financiel Staemeons of INDORE MUNICIFAE,
CORPORATION. INDORE which comprise the Balance Sheet as a1 March 31, 20723, and the
Statement of Income S Expeditre and Satement of Cash Fhows for the vear then ended, and Motes
o the Fingncial Stoterents, mcloding swmmary and significat Accounting Policies and odher
taplanatory mluomstore,

Iec our opiom and e e et oaf our infereation and on e basis of randem eheckang of
e [=van) docunents, duta, bank slatement and other relevanl ceconfs maniainsd and prodoosd
hefiare ug by rhe LILE aud accoeding w the explawarions 2iven ro s, the Broks of Accoints, Inowe
& Cxpenditurc ond Dalance Sheot of the Corporation for the audited year grve the infonration
ﬂ__-, required by she MEMAR 1 the mannes 50 required and give a frue and fr view in gonfominy with
the Accouating Praksiples penerally acepled in [adia, of the state of affairs of the Corporation as
at Miarch 30 2023, its Income £ Expenditure and Cazh Flows for the year ended on that date.

o,

Basks T Opdniion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditicg specificed undor douklc
enlry svslem of ascounung under MEMAM. Our respensibilities under 1hase Standards are
fierther deseribed o the andinr's responsibilitees for the aodit of the Financial Statemems
seation of oor raport. We are independent of the Carporation an accovdanes with tha code af
el izsucd by the Instirwbe of Charfered Accountast: of India togethcs wille he ihical
requirements that aré selevant 1o our godit of the Einaneial Statements under the provisions of
th= Al and the miles there under, and we have fulfilled cur miher evucal vesponsibalities in
accordance with Whese requirements and the Code of Eihics

We beheve that the audi cvidenee we have obiained iz sufficigal and appropriate to provide
basis for cur opinion.

[nfermation ather thin the Fivancial Satements and Anditors” Report thereoa

The awthorimes of the corporation zce respansible for the preparabion o the other infomation.
The ather information comprises the information does nol include the Financizl Statements and
our audlor's report thereon.

Lour opinion on the Financial Statemeant: doss nol cover the other information and we ila not
exprass any Foom of asseerance concleson theroon

I enunzction with our andit of the Financial Statements, aur responsibility is to read the othar
information amd, i doing su, consider whether the mher infermation is migterielly inconsistent
witl U Stundalone Finznciad Statements or ouc keowledoe obiained during e course of our
avdit or otherwise appears te be mutenally missiaied

It E_mmn (T H_.__..w wiarh we hove “_ﬂ.mu-_.:nn_ wee ope lwde thist thers 15 a E.m_ﬂn:.m_ isstie et ol iy

relevanl documents, data, bank statement and _u__ﬁq 3;52 rectrds maintained and _“__E,..____E_”_
before us by the LLB. we have mething to repect in this regard .




Aanagementa [tesponsibilicy for the Fimanciol Stalemenis,

e awchorities of the corpocation are rezponuble for the prepacation of teie Fivancial
Statements e give a rrue and fair view of the Mancizl position. Nrancial performance ond cash
floses of e Cropoeaton in accondance wilh the acoommimg principles gengially aceaped ly the
Corpraration. Tl respensibulity alzo inctudes maintenance of adequate acccunting, records in
pccordance with the provisions of the Act fur safeguarding of the assels of 1the Corporation
andl for preventing and detecring frauds and other imregularities. selection and application of
approprate accownfing pelcies. making jodgments and estimates 1hat zre reasonakles and
prudeat, and dezign, implementatien and  madntenance of adeguate Dhrlernal Financial
Coertrols, il were operating elfectively For ensirimg e acssiraey and cample temess of 1he
aceoLnting records, relevand to the preparation and presenfatien of the finangial siatement that
give a true and fair view and are free fron material misstatement, whether due o fraud or emor.
In prepanng the Finangiad Staements, management ¢ respansible Gor agsessing the Corporations
abikity (0 continue a5 2 2oing congem, disclosivg, as applicabls, maders related (0 2ing concern
and w3ng the geing craicem hasis of accounting.

Andito's Respnnsihilities o the Andit of 1he Financal Statements

Our objectives are bo obtuim reasenable acsorance about whether e Firancial Starements ac a
whale are free from matenal misstatement, whetler Jue W fraod or errar, and e isaue an
audor's repoct That includes our opinion. Ressonable assurance 0 a lngh bevel of aasurance, b
 nol 4 guaranize 1hat an avdit condocted in accordance with $As will always detect & matenial
nugatatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fravd or evror and are considered
walecial i iz ndua by o in Qe sggregrate, ey could reeonably e enpetod v flusnce the
goudmie decis ons ofF users taken on the basis of these Fmancial Stalements,

As part o on audit e accordance with 345, we exercise peefassional pudement and maiztain
protessional skeplicism throughoot the audi. We also;

. [demdity and assess the risks of materil misstptement of ihe Finangial Satements,
whether due to Framd nr erene, degign and perform andit procedires respaomgive te those risks,
and ubtain audil evidense that 13 sufficeent and appropriate o provide a bosis for aur opinion. The
rizk uf nob densening o waneoab mosetabernent rezulling ram rid s higher tin lor one résoliing
Feom error. &s Traodk may invalve callusion, forreey. miealional omissicns. misrepresentalions,
or thy cvermaby of intenial conrmel

* Dheain an understandimg of wvermal centrel relevant to the audit 0 ander w0 design audit
procedures fhat are appeopriate o the ciec wmstances.

* Evaluate 1he appiopriaiengss of accouwnting policies used and the reasonableness of
accownnng estimates and refated disclosores nande by manicemen?.

* Conelwde on the epproprintesess of manarsment's vie of the 4oing concern basis of
acconnting and. baged on the awdit evidenss obiqined, whelther & material vncenainty exists
reiated (o events of conditions that may ¢asi significant douabts on the Cosporamon's abiliny wo
confmue as 2 aaing <oneorn IF we conclode that a mgdersal upcertiiingy exists we ame raquired
todrawe aktertion m our asdiar's repe te the related disclozwies in the Fingncial Stalemens or,
it such disclosures are madequate, to modidy our opinon. Char conclusions are based oa the qudil
guidence obtained up to the date ol owr auditor's report. Howeyer, femare evenis ar conditions
My cawse The Corpararion (o Cedss [0 COontiiue o & Boing concém.

- Cvilwate the overall pressmation. soowcnre anl conent of the Financial Staesmcents,

in¢luding the disclosires, and whether the Financial Statements cepresent 1he ondery gy Th & o

frunsastiens amd events mm amanner thel achieves fir preseatation.
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We commericate witl those charged with governance reaarding, among oiher matters, 1he
planed weape and timning of the audit and signifreant aadit Andings, including sey sigaifeant

deficicncies in intermal gontrol that we identily duripg vur andil.

We abab provide slioss ohaeged seh geverpioce wih 2 stalement that we ave complied
wills relevant ethrcal requirements regarding independence, and 10 commupicate with
them all relitionshipe and other mazeers thal may reasonably be thovoht 1o bear oo cur
medepedence, il where appheable. reluted zafoguards. Frod dhe maters ceumumicaled with
thase Caarged with povernance, we delérmine Usdie matters that weee of most siznificace i
the audit of the Financial Sratements af the corrent pericod and are therafave the key audit
matkers We descrbe these matters in ol auditon®s repant unless law ur reculition preelwdes
[rumdic deschesure about the mallec or when, i extremely opre cicumsEances, we determine
that 4 natter ghowld nat be communizated e our repot becamse e alveres congegquences of
oty =0 would rcasonably T capeergd e outwezigh the puoblic intergad benehfis of =uch
£ O I A .

Repert on oller legal and repulptory reguiraments

Cn the basis of random checking of relevant doctonems, dats, bank strterent and other
relevant records mainiained and prodoced before s by the LR, we report 1he Following
observations and diccrepancics which we ars giving in "ANNEXED REPDRET™ to be read
every lime with this Statutary Andil Repart Subject 1o above: we repori (hat.

i) We hwve soupht and obtamed all the mformaiien end explanations swhich bo et ez of our
knowledos and belial were necessary for the porposes of oor audit.

BHuw cur cpimion proper Bonks of Accownts as required by law lave been kepl amd wioimained
b ke Curpueralion sv Fur as appedrs from ver ésanivation of suck books 2rd subjecy 1o the
ahservations made below

¢1The Baancs Fhecr, the Sutament ol [ncome and Espenditcee. and Cash Flow Statement
deylt with by this Report are o ame=mznl wilh g1 Books of Accomns.

tdpWe Drriner repant that we have obtained Al the irformalion and explagaions keowledne and
beliet wese peceasary fn the porposes of aur audit,

I wie opmon, proper Books of Accouits 25 reguired By law have been kepl by the
suepargiion o Gie as 10 appeans From our examination:

3 The Balance Sheet, rhe Staicrent of Income & Expenditure dealt with by Reporis are i
agrecment wiill the Basks of Acedunts,

) The sudid has been wnderiaken according o the details provided and explanations grven on
ab Abe ticancaal amd pon-tmancigl mailers aad the detailed point during audit has been
pokred s ne el aeport

i oot éspraniaedt and n the hest of owr wformation and aceonfing to the explanations given 1o
us:

w3 The Corporation has desclosed the dipact ol pending Tiizations v ils TEoaneial positien m
its Finaengistl Slkeme s,

@) The Curperabion has made proviseon. as required under the appheable Faw or accounting
siznalards. for mangrial foresseable fosges, iFany. vn long-term conlraces,

Dostee; [ 2000122024 Fot 1M CGrupra & Co, H._Lu
Place Indore Chantered Accountants
FEMN (65690

“T._,%@\

} Euchita Sandhani
Fartier
M MNa 436081

LININ; 2SO 23 Bl 2y
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Reportan the Internal Financial Conlrals

We have andited the Intermal Fivanenal Controbs over tinancial reporting of Indare Municipal
Corporation, Indore ws on 31 March, 2023 in comjunctian with owr audil of the Financial
Statemends of the Covparation for the year ended an that dute

Gfanagement's Resporsibiliy Tor Iniernal Financial Controls

The Corporation's managemeni i responsibls for establishing and maimaimng Inrernal
Financial Contrals based on the mternal controel over financial reparing criteria established by
the Corporation considering the essential components of interoal comtrol stated an the
Cinidance Mote on Audic of internal Financial Conmrols over Financial Reporting 1ssusd by he
Instituie of Clhariered Accoumtants of ndia {1CAD. These responsibilities include the design,
mplermentation and maintenance of adequate Internal Financial Controls that were operating
electively tor snsuring the arderly and efficient conduce of s bosness, includirg adheremse|
to Corperations policies, the safeguarding of s assers, the prevention and detection of frands
amdl errors, the accuracy wnd completeness of the peccunting records, and the titnely
preparatien of reliable Fnascial information, s reguired. Though reliance hag been placed on
e bz AWK, Suena & Co. Chartered Acecuntants who has devan Booke of Apcounts.
[ruvine & Eapeiditure and Galance Sheet of the Corporation For the andited yeor,

Audirors' Respaonsibilivy

Cur responsibility s 10 express an opmwen on ihe Corprration®s Totermad Finansiad Gondiols
over Fnanciad reparting based on out audin, We ronducted our awdin b accordanee widi the
Cuidance MNote on Audit ot Internzl Fipancial Confrols over Financial Repurling (e
"Guidance Mote") and the Standards on Avditing, issued by [CA] and deemed Lo be prescribed
under section 12310} of the Companies Act, 2013, 1o the extend apphcable 1o an audil of
Internal Financial Controls, both applicable to an audit of [ndernal Financial Controls and, both
iszued by the Institute of Chanered Accowntants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance
bose cequire thal we comply with ethical recuirements and plan and perform the audic to
slnamn reazonable agsurance ahowl whether adequate Tnternal Financial Coateols over {inanzial
reporting was estahlished wnd maintained and if such controls cperated elfectively in all
molerial respecis.

Cur audil invelves performing procedures 1o obitain andit evidence ahout the adequacy of the
faternal Finanzial Comtrals spstem over financial cepaning and rhe opersting elfectiveness.
Chy oaudit of Internal Finaecial Conwols over finaegial reporting mcluded oblainimpg an
undzrstandieng of internat Financial Controls over finarcial reporting, assessing the risk that a
aterial woakness exsts, and esting and evaluating the design and opormtes cifectiveness of
inteonal controt based on the assessed risk The procedures selected depead on the auditor’s
it pment, including 1he wssesswem of (e risks of malero] misstalernent ot the Financial
Siarements, whesher doe 10 frawd o error. We belicve tial lhe cudit evidenee we have oblamel
iz sutficien and appropriate te provide 3 basis For onr audit opinien un Lthe Corporalion's
[ntecnal Financial Contrals system ovec linabcill feporimg,

Meanlng of Internat Financlal Conirnls over Finzncial Beporting

A Corporaiion’s Intemal Fimancial Control over tinancial reporing 15 a process deigned
provide rcasomable assuranse regarding the reliabiliey of financial reporting and  the
prepasation of Finangial Statemcnts for extermal purposes W accordance with generally
zecepred accounting [minciples. A Cerperstion's Internal Financind Contrel over financial
repuiting iludes those policies and procedures dhat {5} pertain 1o the maintenanee of records
Thar, in reasonable detail, acewraiely and faly rellect the ransactions aad disposttions of the
assats of the Corparation; 42) pruvide reasopable assurgce thal Dansuclivns are recorded 83
MECESSAlY 0 pennil prepacarion of Financial Siatements in weverdance with generally accepted
agecovnting principles. snd that receipts s expendinores of the Corparation are being muade
anly i acooedanse with authorizaiions of management and directers of the Corporaicn. and
t3) provide reasomable assurance regarding prevention or mely detection of wn-anthonzed
scounsition. use, ur disposition of the Corporation’s asses thal could have a makenal etfect on
1he Fanciak Statements,

Iwherant 1imilatinns of [nieraa) Figaocial Conmrols over Financial Beporiiog
Becanse of the inherert [inatations of Internal Financial Conteols over financial reporting.
mcludimg the possibiline of collusion ot impreper maaapeneal avernde of cantrols. malerial
misstaterments due to error or fraed may occur and nnt be detected. Also. prajsctions of any
evuluatien of the Internsl Finsncial Conteols over financinl reparting o future peripds are
subject e the risk that the Internal Finaneiaf Control ever financial reporling may beeo

or orovedures in delen orie.
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Opinion

I aur opimon and ¢ fu the best of owr information and according 1o the oxplanations given to
ug. the Books of accouras, neome & Expenditure and Balance Sheet of the Corporgtion for the
audied year, the Corporation has. in ol misterial réspects. an fdequate interal fFraneal
wiriteels sysiem over flgancial reporting and such interpsl Fnancial ¢optrels over financial
Cepiiimy were operatmp effectively as at 31 March 1023, based on the el contol o
fmapcizl reporting criterin  estahlished by the Corperation cchsdering  the  essennal
somponents of imemal coneol staled in the Guidance Mote en Audit of lwizrnat Finamgist
Contnle Cver Finaneial Reporting issuee by the [astitnte of Chartered Accountams of lidia,

Fus I Gupla & Co. LLE
Chartered Aceaunants
R 6 5SE9C

.||1.L||1 .
— *
r w......:_

ZA Hechita Samdlur
FPamngr

Moo 45001

UDIN. 2ULSEOR 1B EE NA 221ty
Daate. 1200142024

Place Inlore
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INDORE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION
SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

Schedule B-1: Municipal {zeneral) Fupd

{Amaynlin Rupees)

Accoln

mnﬂm

Partic ulars

A5 on Alsl March
2023

Az an 3131 March
L

210100H:

Munic |pol [eneal] Fund Accounl
Bolarce o6 cer las! balance Sheed

Addilions durirey The year

24,68.95,41,55

21,76,20.47 489

™

- Iramctars - Indore Deselcpament Fund Limiled
IMEzafich - Depreciation Adjusiirerd

(Feter Mote ol 7.2.3 of Modes 13 ke Annual
Ficruncial Starenmend.

Z24250.14.513

- Aurplus for the yeor Lze. 0Tz 3030082 30
- Trarsler frar Stonubory Beserve .

|Fefer Hate rr 2302 ol Mates bo Acraunds) L8.41.00.582

- Irargleds - Indore Developrnent Fond Limilec

Uhil2ateon - Asgets Transfer Adjustmed

[Refer Mote mo, el af Hales io the Annoal 41,6747, 220

Financial Siorenienl;

1075 I A A e | 24,7725 35, 673
Deduchons dunng lhe yaor

- Detecil for the yeo . .

c Tronafers IMC Shons B Croand Funo a7 A g WA 12,3084 123

TOTAL

203.14.41.745

105054, 123

28.44,07.77.024

24.48,95.41.570

Bgance qf 1he end of Ihe year




« INDORE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION
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SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

{ Annaunt in Bupeas)

_ - General Natlanal =1 ¢ ity Benefl
. Faricubars Frovidenl Fund Fenslon Furdd (F.6.F ) TOTAL
{3P.F) Scheme (MPS)| e
<ol Openite Buldnss 43, 74 06, 251 1,39 63, 642 447048 451834, 751
! k] Addilions 1o Fend
. Lontibulion rom Employees I8 | % se0s 87 £356004 | 15.50.38.437
diring the yanr
o nﬁ...;:_u_,.;:u_._ frovr Frnpdongss 4 27402 S| A
claiing Ihe weor
= |levests on GPF Condhlraeticn 204,34 235 P Y L
Talal {k) 14,8311 406 &, 17,22 £8% 5056 014 21560011+
(+«] Fayment cul of jJunds
. Forpmen! made 1o Employ&es .
dhaing e yaar 151297 010 ¢ 5304 542 3R &3 7S 2204, 65 E48
«  Pevanue ExseEndiiure:
- Book Charges & Inferes .
- Aodmiristrg | ve Cheorges .
Todel {4 ] 15 12,87 04l 4 53 O 843 2B 435 T8 2204 5% 648
.n,._ Het Balanes of Spesiol Fends [a+ A3 44, M 574 1,05, %1, 509 1959 317 44 59 71,422
- DS .F.
¢ N
v .....__




INDORE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION

SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

Schedyle B.3: Reserves

-

i I

Account Parliculars Opening Bdonce | Additions during the Tolal Deductions during Transler lo A3 o 3151 March
Code fhe.) yaor [Rs.] iRs.) b year (Rs) Munbcipal Fomd 2023
1 z 3 4 5 (3+d) s 7 (5.4
INZI030 (Coplal Contitafiorn B.A2, 1300 459 162214208 BANAS1 5 A4T A SRR NG - B0 T, 10 544

HZHO0 |[Capitgl Reserve
Capital Work in Progress:
CWIF coairst Groed Furads

J122000 |Borrcwing Rederp Hor Resarvo
2123000 (Speeiod Furd |ULlised)

2122001 [Eaivlory Beservs

2123000 | Genmicd Reyerye

212500 |Revakemion Reserve

BT.2602032

ERC W F I

1.02.93.2% 424

42 900270

"4 NG 522048

FEBIE31T044

ad Q737D

€, 04,81 .00 785

EICR L AL I R Y

3704201054

UG Tolal Reserve Fonds

J4.80.71, 17,064

142,08 40902

264275 59 948

F0AT (05, 493

408 &1 00 924

21,4 12,565,487
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INDORE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION

SCHERULE FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

Schedule B-4: Gronls & Conlribylion (o Spec e Pupgses

—

Groanls fudm : :
Cardd borm Shade Tolagl
Farlcwlors «anral : Gronls irgon Qlhiet
Eorernmmen _ Fovgrnmegnt (B3 O 31532083
Aeesunl Code 2201 ) | 200 LT CPES
17| |opening 2alance £.95.25 84 92 95 5801 ,821 10, 2%.46,252 7991335 115
Bl | Adoibiong Io P Gironty
o (Grant recerad chaing 1 pear (A N T 117 3% %4 380 A2 458 3 X0 57 M Eg 533
a Cugnl gy pler frorm 5'ale durng [ha
e ) . i )
WA Sl gtinn for Projec| caod ol .
L P 500,00 2583 32,22,25,577 . 47 T4, 3 4
Iniz-az*  Siv den= e | Srgri .
SO i 18 44,354 15,0456 - 22474910
o [Siher Incene e 19,27,957 - - 1927987
4 |TacsleEr romo 1 apiknl Resenea - - - .
o |Fanser feoon 2rer Sroinds £1. 7407 37 - - 471, 74407 370
loital (k) L7420 18315 1 20007 30 535 32 85,52 4 359 710017510
Toted (of + ) BFI05 26308 | 343 A5 32 344 43.24.9% 147 T1EE #& 54 844
]| _1_"."__._3!..: Cripl af R+
o [Solic esperediture o Fered Asel E PR " 5,0, 00 08C IF.ET 56,554 NERFRRES
o | Caplol enperdi e on CHine - . . .
O [Fewenae Expendilre 4005 3d 58,72 234 [ 2005 s A5.69,78.033
< |Grends Felfuredked ! Adosiesmanl oF PY IECH PR v E.04.2% T 4,304,303
| temed (o Larrinzl I T
o m__u_.,_.w; MED 2 Carinzl Ceant fomer . a1 04040 34572260 5468 73 440
0 [Liher 33THREROlYE Chiodges . FAR - 2he9 2]
_ Todal { i} u.ﬁ.n_.m..._m.u -] I b %31 531 3 5822101 2849 59 13 zdy
Het balance gl ihe yearend (a+b) - (<} TAT.04.08841 1.30 56 00 525 8,56, 77 491 734,38, 83 517
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INDORE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION

SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

=h

Accounl

Code Padic wlars

As on J15 March
P LX)

Az an st March
e

SO0 L 2o Tiarr C2rdegl G s il

2RO JLosanis Frorm Shate Govesirmend

SICE0A0 ILaans From Governmenr F Badies Assaciclions
23CALCH) (Levans From Interralictal Agenclas

Loan Fom ADB-Ficjecf Udoy

FA05D [Loan Fronn danks £ Others Mnanclol Institulions
Slaale Bonk af ncn

SN A I L

THUD O

305000 | ke Tonpn Loans

SI07000 |Bonds & Debesntuies

g B

SJOE0Y | Cith=r _oong

105, 78,02 000

2518314, 244
050 EF 58
BRr.74.555

1 3% 90,00,000
244,03, 0,000

L2729 902

0468, 7o 600
10,67,47.756
15,96,48.000

|29, 50 00,300

AHOCHNE] Tolad Sesred Looms

759 7% &3 438

3. 78.ad §&. dea




SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

schedule B-6: Unsecurad L

INDORE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION

[Amauit in Rupses)

13

Accaynt Az on S5l Morch [As on st Mereh]
' Code Parllclars 2091 2022

3300 [Loans Fram Cendral Government

Lo g hajmis Iy sl Dalencs - QEAr2TE

DI (Lo Fram S1abe Sevornmenld

QAT (Lomcams Fronn) Savenmer b Badies Associalice s

33145500 (Lo Frowm el esrw licancd Agrencies

AHE (Lwony From 3canks & O b s Fimancial Instiiolion:

AL (Other 1armn Laon

LA (Rt ] Lhebartoras

251800 [ her Loans _
| 3310000 Totgl Unsecured Loans . 9 27,274




INDORE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION
SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

{Amounl in Rupses)

Accounl j A an 3151 March | A% on 315 March
Code Parficwdoms 2023 .
S D (Frowy o bacior:
Secunly Deposi. EMD 8 O 2.70,55.44. 270 240,72.25012
FA0D00G [Frowmy Jewarioss
F403000 [Frorm 5lalf
SAOBOD0 [Frevme o wars
F4 00000 Total Deposita Received 27053 44 270 2Aa5 ¥2E 00D
Y S
; ,._,_

_“...

¥

_—
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INDORE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION

SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

kedule B-8: Deposils Works

oy

O paning Addifions Balance
A o Narne ol |Balanes as Ihe| (Dedoclion) | Wllkation ) |¢utslanding ot the
Mn_u_.u“_M Farlcars Iha begloning ol | <duning lbe | Expendilovg | end ol the year
Ceposlior the vear Yo [R5} 20k22-23
(Rs.} (R3] (R
47 10D Syl Wl
341 2000 |Elecldzal Work
34| BOCC [Others - Deposit Works L4213 0587 | 4851658 247 55,47} 147973178
10000 | Tolal of dapasil Weorks 124213087 | &8518,592 247 5B A7 14,79 73,17%
- rr:.
VERRRREN
,., by .,ﬂw
S ._._....
o




INDORE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION

SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

tchedule B-%: Other Lickilitles (Gundry Creditors)

[Ammount o Rupaes)

A count
Lode

AL
IO 102
200
303
3505100
3 N] L
SO0
SO0

Particylars At on 3181 Maweh | A% on 31801 Moeh
I 23 o 1
Crescibors AR AR 15357 46,434
Cryptyess Licakality 300,32, |04 AL55.82.474
ovemrnent Duss Poyvatis 19,88, 92.0:20) [3,323. 14,267
Recopaanes Foayable 1.487,73,5:1 PR
Advonce Calleclon o Revanees 4557501770 230 28 36,072
Crher Liablibes - Projec] Uday 13.84.84 339 14.55.00 422
Oibwsr Liilalihes - BFID - &£53,455
r s alpe Ot Peceinls 1%, 1421550 19, F 21,550

[ 3500000 Tofal Olher Liobililies (Sundry Creditors)

¥.17,30,30,674

56572 A5 DRI
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INDORE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION
SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

schedule B-10: Provisions

A g agnl A3 ot 3131 March | As on 315t March
Code Fartkcubars 2023 0%
SENCGT | Pravision for Expanses ;
Bl izily Bill T - YT DL 44,598
Fosl Bxpanses [ Lissel) 5,54, 27 % & LOg 2 30w
Ielephame Exp owalale . 403, 183 355,265
BLA0O0  |Prosyisice b lnbenest
JECSL00 | Prevvision lar Other Auests
3600000 lalal 1 _.u.nl.M.u_.u_u_.m T1 98 52 5
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SCHEDULE FORMING FART OF BALANCE SHEET
Jchedyle B-11 B : Fixed figsefs (Amount in Rupses)
FIXED ASSETS AG AINST SRANT FUNDS
Grogs Mock |ak o) Accumuloted Deprecialleh Hel Btk
Aot . . . Cesouchons | Cod ar e for & itz Cieduction:
. Pemhicoakas DEening A Tunieig p Tedmlad ke amd of - Anconl &5 a3 | amoonl 25o0m 3
Lo i .
P ther peiod durnc IFe | ol Ihe 'f'fl:-ll 2022 | Opening Balance -:'J-,,nn;; e -f_lunn-.g Ihe voar U2t Mach 2021 R |march 2027 R
oenod 23 pefad pefics
I 2 3 4 4 : e 7 o 11 12
10HD |Land A0 os 2003 La3 . - . IR A0 A48
< 1030 [Buicweg B 3% 20 4% |72 TR0} - 250115850 P AT AL ATT [0.2d.d3.448 T LADa D3z 2.38.93.94,497 28385480 [0
A10H00 ‘Roaas & Brages [ 727305 4% AL LTS - [ALET 46 |42 14 £75 4 FAD BT P ER e P A4 775 a9d HF1a7 L8
S LI L] E;::E' ,:G_gg'; £,51, 55,17 41 17550 15 - 4,53, 30 ES a0% BAZRGN 40 i 8055 A 38547 .45.3%0 265 0 39,223 20B. 54405
]ORN (Wate Warks DEEED T4 - - 2458034214 Td.dé. | 4284 £ad A7 040 X AnsranT 244 69 75 BEY 25154, 00,000
403204 [LoRe: and Ponds - AT 54 - 2% LA L7319 343 -
4103300 [ ciilling L P 8 - S.2EE0. I8 5.15,95,27) 13,42, 1.0 Sdead i vl 1K) HEE M
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INDORE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION

SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF EALANCE SHEET
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INDORE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION
SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET
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SCHEDULE FORMING FPART OF BALANCE SHEET
Schedule B-14: Steck in Hand {Inyventcries)
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INDORE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION

SCHEDULE EORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET
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INDORE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION

SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET
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INDORE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION
SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF BALANGE SHEET

Schedyle B-17: Cazh and Bank Balances
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SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET
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SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET
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SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET
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INDORE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION

INCOME AND EXFENDHTURE STATEMENT

{FOR THE PERIOD FROM 1 AFRIL 2022 TO 315T MARCH, 20%3)
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INDORE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION

SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT
FORTHE PERIOD FROM 1 APRIL. 2022 TO 315T MARCH, 2023
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INDORE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION

SCHEDULE FORMING FART OF INCOME AND EXPEMDITURE m_.._p_.ﬁm________mzﬁ

FOR THE PERIQD FROM 1 APRIL, 2022 TO 315T MARCH, 2023
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FAOLN0G Ol el 2l S14dp2.115 293,530 472
200 Carrrmerncahon Edpenies 20141, %8 I 4508 570
220024 oCorrputerization Expenies-e Governance 1,838 708 154712377
TIOF00 (Books & Pannoicrds Ag5915 [ =450
2202100 (Frioling & Sationory w4 32 77T 150, Bd 22
AN Cormayaiige & PO Eapeine: 17 F7 014,354 4380, 4. 257
204000 [Insurannzse 28471958 112230
FABSO0D [Ausht Faes 584,100 525999
X800 [Legal Experses O [&0207
2705200 [Mafeymcral anl Difen Faes CRCI I =R 2EQ.E7. 75
SO [AdvarkiseTend & Publicily VOLRG 6, 5EY 650, 15477
220410 [MEmersnin & ubscophicrs 94,400 -
PHIROE)  CHMber Adrrunas o leed Experises 1.2 50659 ).43.58 587
2000000 Tolal Adminlstrative Expeanies 76,1402 432 85 50R.73 182

Schedule IE-12: Operdhions & Mailnlepcnce

Ao cournt
code

Poardic lars

Amcanl For [ha

Areurd For e

230000
2302000
20
2304000
2HEED
2NsIn
20LEn
23013200
23400
2H03500
205
Falendo

Foreder & Fusl

(Emorg ety Wt Supply

arEa g gl ShGres

Hee 1arges

Fezow: & MMoinlsnance- Infraslinicture Assets
Fepars £ Maintenonca- O vic armardiss
Ropawy & boindenangg- Buildings

EEpairs & hAacmnleriange- ety

Fepars & soanlenance: Fumiture
Ferairy & dMoanlenance. Qflice BEquiprnent

Bepoirs L koindenance- Olhers
A b Dpenaliog & kdor tenonee Expensss

yedar Z022-2% vear 2021-22
(k5. {Es.}
FoAAY dd A 295 90 59 4l
563,391 E D0
333344972 16.G0.57 M 4it

af g2 ali
[,z 9072 858
44 79 57 147

| .98 23,492

F 07 1E 754
52,734,587
434 3413
4,130, 547

324101405
[,28,44, 64 54
2564 48,414
hAF 2R3
58006725

5.68 .44 14,920

i

230060 | lotgi perations & Maintenance Expenses
R —




"o 0

3

reroun Armvount Far e Amotnd For the
Partlevw|ars warw I08%. 3% yaar 2001-23
Code
[R5} {Rs]
2400006 |nderest on Loans ram Sental Govenmant - -
24FHID [Inferesd o Loons fram State Government - .
2quapoe: |MTErEst on Leans rom Sovemaien| Boes & 754363434 24,5290, 52
MssoCiclirgn
2A0EOC Jindenss| on Lo rom Intemaanal AQEns.es - -
Mrerssl G Loans Ingm 2ok & Other Finanzial )
2005500 Ims AFLRDnE (Cwver Drall & Temn Loan: 57607310 5092112
2406500 (Cther ntees A4 53,1705 45 A3 504
2d0FC00 (Bank ChRornges 19,45 400 PN
FAE000 [ 2her Financo Expensss . . -
2460060 fTofal Inlerest & Finonce Charges J4B2E7.473 354345015
Armount Fol the Amount For ke
hMM___"..._ﬂ.._._ Parleulas Yaar 202273 vear 2021-22
_ RS} (fs)
2500M |Elecihon Crpenaes |36 08,731 286,472
SLONCKLE hed Doy Meal in Goverunent Sehan . .
ssnppa [LT- Hvama Prasod E._._r:”m_:mm AcTicdentod i i
§ Maurance Jeieme (For Ziizen of Indars]
S0 [y Progrome FIRAONOT 33E 15707
AT dhna0e in Pregrame ol Sioers Lo 358 A7 AL
2500000 [Total Prograrme Expenses v5.75 113 3, 78.44.102 |

dchedule IE-]15: Revenye Grants, Canfii

_I,__.n coynl Amovnl Forthe | Amound For the
Cade Farlleyless Yeoar 2022-23 year 2021.-22
{R3.] [Es.)
PAMED [ ol 2397 F5.013 &2, 38,30 385
2000 | Clonbribufions - -
e | Suisicdizs Sy details) Rt e A 83 46,354
2600000 |Tetal Revenvs Granls, Contrbullons & Subshd s 59,5000 949 T 4X AL TR

jchedule JE-14: Provisions & Write OFf

Amaount For the

arnoynl Far the

bmwmﬂi Farticulars yeor 2022-23 yeqr 202|-22
{Rs.] [Rs)
TAOIZOY | Praviions for Jou i recenables - -
ZFOZ0 |Fronismans for CHber Asiet .
2A0FH) |Revenies wilten off . .
204700 (At wiiflFe of - -
2305500 Jrec cllanaaus Trpenses willen off - -
Tedal Frovisions & Wrile off - .
Jchadvle [E-17; Miscel
Account . Amount For The Amoaunl For the
Code Farficylars year 202123 yaar2021-22
R3]
27 1HXG Loss cn dismosa of Al e .
2TVA000G [Loss on disocsa o Invesiments . - J,x -
24 BHIC |Oher Miscellianeous Experges [0 23 33,73
2FIEEDT | Asseds wrillen off : L -
27M000 [Tolal Miscellansowvs Expenses - i 10.23,33.732




__F-\.

M0 0

Account
Code

Pamiculars

Amaunl Far lhe
veqr 2032.03
{R3.]

Amaurd For lhe
Yo 202728
{Rs.}

{1 Do 1 )

Tawes Othar-Revenuss

Fecavery of Ravanes willlan off
Maes Imcono

UL = 1olal Inzarme {a)

2BH500K
203A00H;
RS0

Expenges

Refumcd af Taxos
Eeiurd ol 2dhar Reven s
Dther Expanees

Sy - Tolal Bxpanse: [k

n. . _
Totol Preoi Paniod (Hel 1Bl
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INDCRE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION
RECEIPTS AMD PAYMENTS ACCOUNT
(FOR THE PERICD FROM 1 APRIL, 2022 TO Z15T MARCH, 2D23)
Py Armgount Fop the yeor | Arnesunt For Ihe yaar Aecaynl Amawnt For lhe yeor | Amvount Forthg yoor
Code Heaerel ol Aegipnk 22233 20222 Cade Hemd of Accgunl 2022-23 a021-23
(R} (Rs] [Re.} LN
Spening Sglances
Cazsh balanse inglpdieg Irmpres| Balonces:
vl Bkt ! Teg iy Jincheding ie dosigrighed
Eank acoouni:)
AS01000 | Cask inlkand - &2 TG
o S0 Eelo e will Eomuk A XL L G 4, 7374 47 494
00 Aegound Bolomnoe 48,572 [11.5247,524]
&7 584501 4,62, 48 34 714
wperalng Receipla Cipeialin nrxnla
PRCOO0E |Tus Bev e ; d %8 1 4.7 .00 d 7 26 20585 0000 [Esrobdshinnenl Eprnes N Ty B A 4,16 53,42, 2ed
1200060 [Assigrned Revenues & Tompensctions , 556455571 153017 Z65TS 2E0CCAD [Achminicing live Eapomaaniss: 55748142 326370171
PA0CCHRE (Rl e urris Ticar paunicipal Proper lies ) 7,50, 50,805 I L5620, 747 HICCO0 [Thealior s caed bamder e cs 1,070 55,70 F.22 528575
DGO [Forme & Lwer Chorges ' 184,87 55,275 2,15,50,25 3465 2400000 [Inlarast & Sinonos Charges 47 FLELGS S 3025805
15700000 [Zales & Hre Chargss i Jrdw a0 3,06 70| A ELOOD |Prograrminns Expense: - -
1000 |Reven m iSiants, Conlit ion & Subsidias i 2 a35717 A 1467335000 | | sepponn [Z5YSTLE (IENE. faiowon & o085 15 745 B 77015746
1ADD000 [Inlsrest karred ' 35,2157 0,26, | 5823
IS0 [Cdhar Incanie | - -
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INDORE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION

RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS ACCOUNT
(FOR THE PERIOD FROM 1 AFRIL, 2022 1O 3151 MARCH, 2023)

T e @7

Aecaunt Amount Forihe yaor | Around For the year A et Amounl Fod b yewr - Arsaunl Far the yeor
Heod of Account 32223 202122 cee Hzad of Accounl 202223 M1 -22
Coda Code
{Fi ] [R=.] {fs 1 {B=.]
Men-Operating Recelpis. Non-Opetating Payonenls
FHCO0Y |G ls and Continulion tar el -tal] [l T F mTa =0 4,82 34253244 4.21.50,i L 447 JE00NIC [Fepar et Of Lo LY PR | o] 57,67 6. 404
2ULLEEY (Lwan Revenod {Green Boneh 244,000 3AG0000 | Pedondd of Deparils |68 50 503 14.55.90.248
HY 1
M08 |Depoul works £.34.47 207 9545022 | | aagocey [ ISR fPurmhote of Fued
JALCOEY |Poyinenl o Credivers [advionce) - - 412000 (Capifar werk i - Fromees 14539500 [2,9.4,07 500
@200000  |Realisangn O nssinns ni-Cenaral FLnd .29, 3,37 553 30 S BDT A2 (Iwestmients « D& neral Funa 435,20 37,235 EALT a0 ok
41000 [Realeahon ¢ Irvesirnenl-CHbar Funcs 1126547583 - 4270000 [Inverbrends - Dthas F s TE.5F 00000 .
AEA00D [2anar Lagrs £ Advonces ‘Recowsiy | - a0 OIARE TO) MTHERS 494 A% 5] TG0, 00, D
40500 Mepoils with Fulemet sagencies recovery - 4604000 [P LEars & Adviolie-es PEFENS IS ¥5 .08 P47
[
A0 |Cher Al 108,320 sassro | | asostpo [SFHones o Bmeloyse tor 75,475
Expsaiwes
Ciher Receipls |2pacify]: Olhor Paymenls [spcoifyf :
AT rMurciped Fore - - FIC1000 Macapl Fund - :
31RO Eovngrt-&d Fung 443 [ERY Y ARl A Esmrrarkod Fune LT A0S H2 B4,d%, 11, 25%)
: E 1 .

ywod | Svenue Epensts of ianf 141,85 203 221 £1 30

FIC00 Felund of Crant. 25732020 o491, 550,24

SECOG0 Mayrnend B0 Cradilors 15, 15,453,158 e . X I e
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INDORE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION
RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS ACCOUNY
{FCR THE PERIOD FRCM 1 APRIL, 2022 TO 215T MARCH, 2023}
Amaovnd For the yoor | Amownd For Ihe yweor Amgued For tha year | Anvconl For Ine yaor
”"Ef:_‘:;;’“ Haad of Atcount 2022-23 202122 AE';‘;”“* Head ol Accavrl 202223 2021-22
{Rs.} {Rp) ® [Fs.1 [Rs.)

| 301 CH

IR ]

itry Balances

sk bdalansg ingledierg Impeeest
Baloraow s weil be Goaraks £ Trescuory
[iz1e; wiung i desipriated bonk
IS drake]

sk irrHurpld

Borancs will) Bonk

00 Accound Bolance

R - rr I
|:.

9,7 2,550 577
42,552

TOITAL

29 51 5575, 1343

23 M 47,7577

100 |

28.51,55.75,133

2338 870,75 ¥T¥
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INDORE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION

STATEMENT OF CASHFLOW

A adj
Dl precsalion
Inlesédl Ao Finance Eaporgel

Le1y: For

LBE75,35.953
329765

400 58 Sak

T34 13 447
15 43 sRNLE

(A at 31 March 2023)
Farculars Currend ¥ et _“.-._.u | Frevious Year [Rs.)
[] Cash Mpws rom Dpeaidliby Acfviies
o5z wwplus Oregn Expanditure 2Lt 04,41 TED 1583070

1103085 487

iresezireen | NG onres 104875 B2 ¥en oML R

finter ey Income Bece wad) FAnET 222 -1E.54,.75.7 74 7.T5. 0 0ud -0 4 F9, T
Adpsied Ingome Over Expanditune Bators Efecting

Changes In Cyrerd Assets And Cowrenl Liablilles

And Exicagroinoey hama 454 42.61,173 &A% 4042 708
Chonges In Cuarand Sssets dod Commgnt Llablitisy

(INCrecoe FOSCEd N rdry Debron -1.A7. 2130 05 1,65,97,08, 124

[neAose Dasraate n slack I Hand 234248 &0 545 3421544321

[Inceme /Desedse n Frecad Espores B2 4T S0 AAL

[FiETdrse| MOaceare I Cilher Curead Agsals -2.497 2T FAPT NS T IFGRS SR erigaans
|CerzreazedfIncreaie b Depegits Recaived 238139253 %1 38,829,203

|Decrgasey Mcieare In Cepouts Wk 427 a1z NS el

[Decrease)f vz In Clbar Corrent Lickllines PRIGTAGLAL 1.14 24,82, a73

| D et el Iziease 1n Prosisan TR SR E4A £ 412807 400 24 T 1,42 KB4 147
ExIro codinary (lent [pileosa specily)

Nl Cash Genprated Tom  [05ed ] Qperahng

A lislies 2] 4 0. 30 BE BOS 108,79 2037
Prchase OF Freeedd Al s And Twip A0 LA Fas A4, 2870430
__...nquﬂ..m_._._um,nqm_u..,w”_ 1 Munitipal Fund d.43 a3 350 120, 123
IrCrecreriDecreassy N Seecwsl Fumdss Sronls | 35813 48,402 P
IrcredsefIDpcsErs| Im Eorrnake Fuosh AR EE A 101, 4, eua >

Sl [P owzhoie) OF eas maeis 1,70 20 54 . F 0.0 24,67 57| w55, 74,45 167 AGe.25 a1
12}
f__._qﬁ.,___._.m._.__ IAC s et mived | e 2 5 T Bt

Iml2r2st Insarm Fosciemd &A% A% 5237 1854, 72 Fid S A NI 14,25 20 029

AN QERETA

ac lvidies |B] & AT TG ENT -3, %% 59 582
[ Bz Bnmks I Rers ke vad [Ursecored &

aecLIl] 423,530,000 200 -

Triansfer by Koo 15 3] 40 140 S2rddia

Lo Bercwmias Froan By layess - 471 A 401 di - 24 aad
Léss:

Crepzedits prade 354 18062 1}.53.24.705

Fepraymeet 20 Loar [Lreegsred & Socured| B R o) &9, 52,585

Lows & avdvprines -a Dmpalopees KL o 4.5 740

Lexare 1o 2iFuers SARAT4E 259545, 408

Irieresl & fngrige Expanes F Rl ek 2T AR AT D 33,453,430 5 -F0R. 28,432
Nel Cuazh Soneralad Frem {laed 0} Financig

Aclivitiey | €] L3410, 74,843 ¥ 35,18 B

etz Decre g ] In Tath ARd Tazh

Fepuvalants fA+E+2) SN IF 0 FeT -1,00, 55, 18,04 1
(C0th And € ach Equivokent BT Begqinnnag O The

Farlsd 3.02.%5. 35999 4,73.81.34 449
Cosh and ¢qsh equivalent at and of the peicd AT TR 3TRIL,

Cash gred Zosh aqgivalent a1 he enrd of I veos ¥
corgisds ol [he ddlowing oooound balonces gl

e’ mnd of -he yed);

Coshbclarces L7t - .

Bt H_Enaﬁ. U 3, 19,4775 030 3.72.8535 947

Teabak 4, The winim Of Cazh Ane Cash Equlvolants 3,19.67.75.030 374,95 380

-
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INDORE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

FOR THZ FINAMCIAL YEAR 2027-23

__w “.. Farile whats Cument Year | Previous Yecr
A |Income Ralios
1 | Tox Fevenus 1o latal Incoeme Relio_. (% 3i.5] 2noT
2 | Preperly & Other Txes e Talallicome Ral o, 14 P a7 R
3 | OetraifCess fo Total Income Roto.. [l R T G
Astigred Tevenues & Compeasations o Tolal Ircome
4 |RFaho (%5 345 3577
RenlulIncome ror s nicipal Properties te Total Income
L |Rahio % &7 0.76
5 | Fees & Iker Charges Fo Telal Income Rafio, [T 12 97 TE
Favenue Siarts, Contributions & sutsidies 19 Total
Fopincome Kaha (35] ‘LR 14.53
B |Expente Ratjos
a |Estoblzhrmant Deperses 1o Tolal Income R ofia, [%) T =3 8]
& |Adminsirorve Capensss 10 elal Icome R, | 4,0z 4.L7
10 |Cperations & Manter ancs o Tolal ircgrme Ratio, {55 TS 28 45
11 |Interest Expanse 1o Total Incente Bohe . {9 I.Bd 1.7
 (Mellhca lins
17 [Cash Swplls 7 Dehicit o Tolal Keoms koo %) SO 37001
= ' .
14 “.D__Eh ?Sﬁ.,.w_é Tow Recenvables Ralio. (Mo, of Jaye) 101434 1190.77
14 Cross Cess Recawables Rafic [No of avs) P A
_
15 [Frogcrty Tox Recsivabile io Property Tax Income fatio () 275844 12651
15 |25 Recawablz 1o Cess Incoma Boiio & A, ML A,
|7 |[sciahons & mainkanarce Fo Gross Fived astals Foate (%} ?id 085
|& nierest bspense to Loars Roto, , [T .58 & 12
F |Lewv & Ealios
1% |Loans o Fesenvas Ratio or Debl-Equity Ratio. . [times) 015 o
20 [Intersi Coverage Ratio... (hmes] 1750 7
2 |Debt Szivice Toverags EahG.. [Tim=s) 218 679
F ||hves nk Rallos
sarrnaiked Fund Investrnents te Earmcrked Funds Ralia
2z (1% 45.37 1M
23 |Interess oninvestment: Ratio. . (5 2403 292
c [tiguidity Rof]
2¢ |Cumrent 2ssal: lo Cuient Lobilihes Banhs {fires) 278 5 49
B [Assel Ralios .
25 [Fiemc: Asseds ic Tolal sscets Poffo, [} 50413 kL)
P (Ferdormopce Ratios
2 [Income per Emploves . 'Ry} T 11£8472 54
27 |Fxpenoiiire pot Employres. ., R o o PRTLR T AL
28 |Income per Clizen.. . [R5 o - .m G750 B
29 [Espenditure per Tilizen, ,, (R 4505510
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INDORE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION

Avceunting Policies (Schedule B - 21)

The significant Accounting Policies and Principles adopted for compiling Ineome und
Fapenditure & Balance Sheet of IMC a5 on 21032023 covers the Following;

1.0 Income
1.[. Property Taxes
a) Kevenue inorespect ol Propeny and Other Related Taxes including surcharge are
recognized in the period 1o which they become dee,

by I ease af new or changes in sssessments. it is 1aken as acerued i the month in which 1w
demand is soved,

L1, Waler Supply
wy Hevenee worespect of Waler Tax, Water Supply Charees, Meter Rentl, are recognized in
the pericd in wluch they become due. 1.2, wihen the bills are raized.

b} Revenue in respect of Conection Charges for Water Supply iz recoguized on cask: basis,

¢b Bevenue in respect of Waler Tanket Charges and Ruoad Dacapge Recovery Charges,
Penalnes are recoprized on cash basis.

db Bevenue in respect of Notice Fee, Warrant Fee, mmd Other Fees ara recogmzod whes the
kitls for the same are vaised.

1.3. Solid Waste Wlanagement Feey
Fevenie in respect of Solid Waste Maragement fee and charpes, where separately levied by the

LML (andd ot wneluded ender any other tax} we recognized in the poriod incwhich ey aeoome
due.

1.4, Resruls, Fees, and {Mther Sources of Incame
) Revenucs in respect of vend from wonicipal propenics are recosniced wher acemved.
bansead oo tevans ol [essed renl BEITEnenL.
Lo
Fevenus v resoect of renewal Trade License Fees ave recognived o cash basis.

tl Revemnes in regpect of Profession Tax on Organizaions 7 entities, wheee levied, are
reccarndeed on cash hosis.

dy Meveawe in resnect of advertisemont fae me recognized when accreed Pased on temns of
lease’ et e ment,

1 Ofer mocome. in respeet of which demand & ascertainable and can be raised in cegular
zoutze of opertions of the [ME, is sceopnized in the period in whieh they becone due
and bills are raised.

} Dihet Income, which are of an uncenain rafure or for which the amoum iz not
ascettainabie or where demand is oot rabsed i regular caurse of avetatioas of the TR,
are recopnized an actual cash hasis

mi Revemw va espect of Property Transber Charges arc tecognized on casl basis,

Iy Revenue wy respect of collect:on charges o share in collection made by IMC or by aay
othor ageney on behalf of Siate Government are reconnized on receipt

1} Hewvenoe inorespect of remt of equipment provided 10 the canleactors ond dedusted Srom

thear bills 35 recognized when e deduclions idre made |

: - RS

il m..m?___.m:d.__...m,,.._: cespect of dispensaries lees andfor hire charecs in respect of apsbulghs
vehic.e and coad raller, Sale of waste and scrap where arc reconmzed on acual revei

{

L
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INDORE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION

I3 Common Accounting Principles Concerning Income Accounting
Ife Tollwwing peinciples spply wbrmby on income from Property and Ohier Taxes, Warer
Supply and Rentals, Fees and Onher Sovrces af Ingalmo:

HY,

L

Cl

ol

AL

Y

1]

kY

loirege 2lement and Penalties. i any. in demand are N ST R R (e &
1 f

Reveinne dn respeat of NMotice Fee gad Other Fees charged 15 recourized when the bills for
the s2ames ane raagd,

Eefumls. remissnns of taxes for the cuzrent year aes adjusted asainsi the incomg and 1t
pettain 1 previows vears then o iz eealed as prisr peciod e,

Write-off ol axes is wdjusted auains ihe provisions made.

| }emands rised wilh retospective effect are ireated 2¢ prior petiod income 0 the exient
W jettains 10 garlier vears.

Deinund raized arising out af change in self assessment of progerivs 15 Uested ws 'Chan e
e Demnand” undd s ucconnied for as iccore releting 1o [revions vear to the gxlent it
[ rlaninG Berear e e,

Ketonds, remissions of all kind of ircomes for the cument ol is adjusted apamsz the
income and i pertain to previcos vears then it treated as pror period e

Witte-oils of Ccher lncomes is udjusicd against the provisioos mnude,

Ay subsequenl collection or recovery of all kinds of receivables, which were alveady
writlen ofL 15 recoanized a5 3 *Priov Perigd Income.

I guse collection o any mawhe 5 uader litigation, [he some 3 not accrued b g
diselosure 5 mynde in the Notes to Aceounts,

Any wdditimonal provision for demand outsianding requized t ke made during the vear is
recogmized as expenditure and any excess provision weitien back during 1he vear s
recoyr izad ad income of (he I

Lo, The Farmest Money Deposit aml Security Deposit seceived of torfeited s lecognimd J
incowee when the nght Lor claimig relund of deposit s eapired.

L7 Provigions lor Arrears of lncome
The mge-wise analysis of ali receivalles on accouwnt of taxes, fees. rental and charges iz made and
provision is made ol the rates stated herein below, at 1he yearend and disclosed i Moves ferming
et af the gl finoncial statermnents.

Purticulars Frovision { in % )

Servies ! Acliviny < J{Lto2|2¢t0 3[3tad|d to B]= 5
Year | Yemrs | Years | Years | Vears [ Vowrs

Properts, and retated. tixes NIL | MNIL | 23% |30 | 75% | (W%

Waer,  Sewarage,  Solid  Mase| o il P9 [ 3o | 150 | 00w

Slalgerment Feeand Charues

| ease, Rentals MIL [ NIL [23% | s | 750 M

AN Qther Accrued Revemes BI[L Yaag S0 ina% | 100mg

Clesad, Sk _?H.F.m._._mm_ Eztoblishmyeni 100,

-

Vo




INDORE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION

1.3 CGrants

A1 Revenuoe {iranl )
w3 General purpose Grants of a revenee nawne are recogmzed on accival basis,

by Grants received or recaivable in respect of specilic revenus expendiure are
recognized as income in Whe accounting yeur in which the conespeoding revenoe
eapemlitung is charged 1 e Invome amd Expesditere Accounr.

1.5, Copital Gerant
al Orents regerved towards capiial expendhitune gre aecdunted on aeerual basis. 1he amount
5 ioikiatly ke ceedited to a Capital Lrant head under "Liabilities” and oo
gequisilaon! conglruction of the asset the valug of the ynolng 50 spert is debited to the
liabiliny head by comesponding credil fo "Grent Apams! Fixed Asels

b} Capital Grnts meeeived as 2 nodal apency or o5 implemanting agendy or an mtanded
purpose, which <loe; noy, resall in crealion ol assets with awnership rights bor the
ERAC are trewed as g labkility il soch mme iis used for the miended porpose. Upan
ultlisation for the infended prrpose, the extent ot Lzbaliy 35 redoc] wilh the valee of
such wielizaoen,

v] Graos n the foem of nonsmonetary assels (such as (eed assets mven o a
cancesstanal raie) 1= accounted for o the basis of the acquisitiom cogt In case o now-

rinetaEs asset 1s eeceived tree of sosf, it = recorded al a nomingl value (Ropze Cine’.

i leome on invesbnents made Tron Speciic Gants eccived in advanss' s resognized
und credived Lo the Specific Grann, whenever acerued. Puotittloss, iF any. ansing on
dispusul of investmems made from the Specific Graul received in advancd 1z
recoyprzed and vieditedidebited W he Spesilic Grant.

1.0 Assits
191 Fixed Asiets

Fix=d asseis inclede Land: Packs; Buildings; Roads and Bridges, Waterworks; Bore Wells;
Sewerage and Oramage: Public Lighting, Lumingry & Electrical Firings;  Funnlare,
M:..m:m_.mm. Fitings: Clectrical Appliances; {Odftice & Other Cqupments, Compater Hardware,
ehincles ele.

4) Fixed Assets are carried at cest less accumulated deprecialion. The cost of fixed
assers wehude vost incurrediawoney spent i acquiving or instelling or consteucting
aed wssel. kerest ot bomwwings direclly altributable o acquisitiaen or construction af
el ifyvion fded wesers vp o the dite ol conmiissioning of the assets and odher
incidemal zne ieadinect expenses ingured wp o that swonth.

by Any achlitien W w improvensnt 1o the Tged assel Qe esulls n iecreasing the wilicy
ar vseful lile of the assed s capitalized and mclmded in e cost of Taed azsel.

r1 Any Fined Assel, which has been acquired lree of cost or in respect of which no
pavrent has Been made, 1s accowtted for at nominal valee of Be. 1=

d} Al assets costing kess than Re, 5 M) (Rupces Five thousands) are expensed/chaiged to
Incame & Cxpenditure Account i the vour of purchase, except ie case of Fumiture &
[Mixiuics.

T

Anomereaze i nel book valoe arisirg on revalpaiion @5 credited w o resenve aocount
under the Municipal fund as 'Bevaluaton Reserve Aecount'. A decrease in nedbook valve
arising on revaluation of tixed assets is charged W Income and Expeadiure accoumnts.

1} Yaluation of iand iz made as wneler:

1. Land acquized through purchase 1s recorded on the bagis of agpregate of
purchase price pandf pavable and ather costs incidemial o gequisition.

[I.  Ledgehold lands poquiced by the LM ars taken s o part of the municipal assct g
tofal ‘wulue payable as lease charges over e enlirg lease penal 2nd amongey
- cquitthe over the lease pariod.

. 1

A ...
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It Lands that are acquired free of cost from the government or provided by
midividuals or dnstinnions ander endowmnent for specitic purposes are accounted
For ul Re. One. Where the ownership of the izands has oot beer iransfereed o
Cavowe ol the IMC, But the lapld is m the perissive possession of the ThO,
sl bks s i heded inthe Bepisier of and wath Be One 15 it valype

V. sl ul’ land improvemens sueh as levelling, ftling or any ather develapmental
activity s cepilubzed as 2 par of The cost of land.

1 Al iands vhay ace under encroaghment and wlere i1 §s nol poszble W have 1he |and
cvicualed, provaaen s maele o the cost of land as decided. [T whe encroschment is tor
moie than twa pears, provision equal woninely five percent {95%) ol the LIy ing
drmaet 15 masle

by Parks and Maygrounds are sccounted for #s under:
Land peraias to Parks and Tlayeroumls includizag the cost of deveiopment of land and
other  ammnitics i Farks and Plovprounds  wken undsr Parks and
Py urounds. .

1 Statnes and Meritage Assels - Statues and valuable works of an are valued ot 1the
crgingl eost In case. ibe original cost s net available or the iems lkve been pilied 1o
the vorporaion, (he valug iz wken o B One. Meritage buildings declaved dnewsh
Ginrette Molification are beaked under this head and volued at book vidwefoosl of e
material cole und mo Jepreciation is charged. However, in case of capilal improvenwnls
afier the auilding has beea so nolified, Jepreciation of the nermal rae of bmldings iz
chiarned.

1 Intangihle assets include compiter softwara, which is valugd Wl cost plus cost of stalT
e awd consultants coms meurred. in icplem#iting the software. il any. T i3
capitalized. vnly when the intangible asset is developed. and which eon b used by IhIC
ener @ o bod ot Lime o derive ecomnmic benafirs from i, Ofhorwise the chtiie Rt
15 changed 1o revenue, in the vear in which it 12 ircurred. The intanpible asset: an
depreciated gver a petiod of five years on useful life, whiclaver is sarlier

Te e

I.10 Public Wirrks
a1 The cost of Bued asselz inciude:

i (Cst ineUreediarmount spent in acqviring o metalling vr const ucting fxed asset,

i inlerest on bomrowings athibutoble w acguisinon we consiructios of quahiying
Tixzd assets wp o the dute of commissioning of the assers ynd

i Other incidental expenses ineurced up Lo il ditke of bringing the asse0 10 use,

by Any addit:on o or improvernent ta the fixed asser that resulis in mereasing the wility or
vapacity or useful life of the azset iz capitalized and included in the cost of asser,
Expenditure in the nature of repeics and maimensnce incurred o nisinlain the assen and
sustain s dsnciivaing or the Lenefit of which is Jess than a yeor. iz traated as revenue
expemlmure in e vear of iIncurrensce.

L1 Capital ¥York Tn Proyress (CWIP)

Agsets in the nabere oF c1vil works and equipmentmachinery, requiring erectjonfinstallation,
ire uccounted for s “Cuprtal Work-In-Progress'. Upnn completion of the civil works and
ingalanon of machinery the value i3 transkered to (he respeciive asset agoount undes fixed
axseds. The value ol euch work-m-peogress includes 1he direct cost an material. lahacr,
skorcs. and advances to suppliers tor material and oilers, Where a1 2558 s created wilh
horrowed funds the interest paicfaverued as on the dav of the valuation 15 added 1o the o
value of the work-m-propiess.

1.2 Depreciation .
4) Depreciation is provided gt Stmight Line Method ot the rates peescribed in MPMAM !

< b) Deprecialion is provided at [ull rates for asseis. which are purchascd/constoucg
y betore Ociober 1 of an Accounting Year apd at Lalf the rates which
. pprehised/constoucted on o afier Ootober 1 o an Accounting Year
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<] Deprociation js provided at [ull rates tor ascomx. which are disposed oo or afier
Cietober | ool an Acculinting Veur Depreciation is provided af half the rades for assels,
winch are dizpased before Oheiober 1 ofan Accounting ¥eor,

ip Assers recorded in the register bar o phvs:cally avaiable ace witten off after 5 prerio]
O 1lve years.

e} Deprsiation on c:215 on swhich sovernmen £rant has bean received, is calewlated on e
srass valiee of fived asset e without dechicting the peant amount from assel value
The grant 5o recerved is eqarped 1o the meome and expenditirs statcment in e sane
Propacior ax the deprreciztion charsed on such agaets

£ Forthe poepnss of Depreciation usefil life af the assets a8 per MPMAM us follows:

Iixed Assers Useul lile
{in ¥ears)
ks and Flayarounds Amenitics 1o Paio 5
Building Rl
Bilees & Culvens iy
Roads & avernents Conerete 7
fuad (Batumennus coad over hama metal £ stone Ivetal 3
| I drains & Sewerage 15
. Waner Ways and Waler Waork . Disteibution & Risnz bdains i
# Reservoms & Overhiead Tanls 0
Public Lighting |
& [Homn & Sdacinicey in
{Zarth Moving & Constraction Cauipment [
"~ Light & Heavy Yehicles 10
Other Vehicles 3
Ofice and (1ther Equipmants I
Futniwre, Fixture, Fitting and Clecirical Appliances [

.13 lovestnmacol

Av Lvesiments are recounized at cost. it includes cost inevrred in acquiring investment
ollr incidenral experses incumed for iis acquisticn,

AN g lerm investments are catried / staped oL their cosr.

o Short-ternn nvesimenis are carvied a thear cost or market value f1F quotedy whickhever s
T

a} buierest on investments i= recognized as and when due.
21 Dvadend on investiments is recestized on cazh basis

it Profivloss, if any, arsing on disposal of investingm (pet of selking expensz steh g3
comiussion, brokerage, ete) from ahe Muricipal Fund aee recepnized o the yoar of
dispesal

2l Income on iavestments made from Spesital Fund and Grants under specific Scheme is
recognized and sredited 1o Special Fung and Granls undey Specfic Scheme respectively,
whtnever accrued. Profilfioss, if ANy, aresiag on dispesal of mvestiments (et of sellg
cipense such as eomumission. brokeraoe, sied mede from the Special Fund and Grants
tnder specific Soheme i rerogeeZed and crediledidebited 1o Speccial Fund Account and
Grant under specific schame Aceolmt respectively

LM Stnres:
Fxperdinue in 2epeet of natenal, couipment, s, privured i3 iccopiized oa admission gf bill .

I shie MO TFhe cust of inventories include puichase price including wxpeadilare toumed s &
_im.m the inventivies ta its present Tuzaiien am) conedition ie. frerght inward, dulles ad o
ele. The <gne e valued by wpplrine FIFD el
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115 Ciuher Expenditures
L.15.1 Emaplevees Relnted Expenditures

ab Expenses on Salaries (for cegular and datly wages seaff) and other allowanees are
revopmzed ag atwl when they are dus Tor payment.

hi Stanmory deductions from salacies incloding those for ticome tax, profession fax,
provident Tund contribution, are recopgnized as liability in the pariod in which the
cortespondin: =vary is recnunizad.

et Leave encasbenentfension iz recoonized as and when they are due Lor payanent.

dp Intezest receivable on loaais given to employess is recopnized as revenue at the end of $he
petid i which these have accrued. Pensl interest leviable on defanlt in repavmant
of principal or payment towards inferest shall be recopnized on acernal basis.

el Borus, ex-pratias oveetime allowance, ather allewanges and reimborzements to the
enployees are recogiized 3% nd when they e due For pavmaet

p Concrihmlion due towards Pension and alher refirement benelit funds is recogmized as an
cxpensg and a linblity.

—
n
=

Orher Revenire Expenditures
21 {hher Revene FExpenditmes ic ireated as expenditares in the pericd in which they a2
invsred.

by Movisions are imade at the year-end for all hitlz eceived up 1o cotoIF date,

¢} Any expenditure tor which the payment has been made in the cureent pericd but the
broelit andior service is likely w0 azise in a furuee period is treated as expenditun: foe
e perind incwhich i benefit arises andfor services ace received, .i¢ Amount paid in
addvenue (3ay Lo ansurance) 15 reated a5 prepaid and shown as corrent assefs in the
Balance Sheet.

Lo Ihrrmwings
21 Interest expenditure on boan is recocnized onaccrual basts,

by Tmerest on bosrowings dwectly  atteibutable 0 yequisition or consfeaction of
qualifymy fixed ass2ts up to the date of commissioning of the assets is capralized.

L7 Special Funds
1y Spesial Funds are ircated as a liabiluy on their crcation.

b} Any expenditure ol a revenue naturs, which is incuermed specificzlly on schemefprogect fiar
wich a Speciab Fund has been created, 15 chareed 1o that Special Fund.

b Un vompletion of the construction of 2 fixed asser andfor on acquisizion of a fixed
assel ool of a Special Fund. the amount equivalent to the cost of such fixed assel 1
Irnsterred from the respective Special Fund (o the Grant apalast Assel Account.
Amount proportionate @ deprecation of the assel s credited o the alove accoun:
ELCIY VL

L.18 Leusc
cp [eases are of fwe tvpes - Anance lease and operating tease. In o Cnanee lease, the legaor
translers sobstamieally all the risks and ewards mewdent 1w ovnership of an asse!, An
eperating lease 15 a lease other than a Mrancs loase,

LY When an 1M (a5 a |essar) have pranted an assel on Jzase, etfectinge the lease agrecmen
03 a finanee lease, then it have rebinguished gl the risks amf rewards incident Lo
v PR,

_ The [MC a5 a lessor consider e leage i the balance sheet as receivable at thy
aereed value and recognise the irnsaction of relinguizhing the rights a= & disooy
ot azsel, 0 held or 25 2 sale of propedics. A
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i OF the leasy pavments recewved, the (MO recoanizes the figance income oo a
sysuemitic ahd rational basis and recognise the saime #s an ncome for the vagr,

-
—_

Mo deoreciation 15 provided by :he [N (as o lessor) wher the legse is of 2
finance lease.

o) Welern IMO (as a lessory has aramied an usset on leaze, 2ffecling the lezse APESMERt U5 3

operabag lease, then N has not exlingquizied all the risks and rewards incidest i
ownzeship.

I All leazed asszts under an operating lease ac recognized us an sssel, S1L owed by
the M, onder e gioup fixed wssers, bul ure sepagately disglose:.

iE. Ledse Inpome is recognized an the staiement of Income & Fxpenditare an acersa
Lz

N Depreciation iz provided n the leased assets in the same maaner as pronvided for
any assef of thae chass undey drset control of e (MO,
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INDORE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 3022-23

Munivipal (General) Fund:

Funicipal fwnd vomprises of e opening balance ax on 012022 plos the
sorplus as per [neeme & Expsnditure accovnt and the tramefer 1o PWC
canteibualiob (o Cirants Expendiires,

Earmarked Fnn4d:

Caeneral Provident Fund: Amount of GI'F dedusted from employess solary has
been sccometed for under Rzomarked Tunds The amount of GPT payable has becn
bl i Bability v the basis ol peconds, 1ndbe fonm of GPE registers, kept
employee wize. available at HU» and the Fealth Lepartment of 1ML, Loans grven
i employees against GPF, Giakn Loan, and Goga MNavini Loan have been
adjusied from their respective balances and vniy nat armount has been accounted
for as Rabiliee in the Balanee Sheet. Duane the financial year 202223 interest an
GPFE ans been provvided i@ 7.10% per annunt

Matiooal Feosion Scheme: It perains to the deductions made frine salaries of
the Employec and contributton of indore Municipal Corporation $owanls
MNational Pension Scheme. The balxace 13 arvived at by abdmp comrbution made
aml d=ducting pas ment ow of fusd dering the financial wear 222223

Family Benefit Fund: Faaily Bencfit Fund pertains te the fund crcated by
comtribanion from =mployess for bene i ol Gomily eemabers, ac e timoe of Jeath
of empbovess, The bBalinwe s amived al by adding cootribution made and
deduching payraent ¢t of fond diercing the hnancal year 202223,

[ezerye:

Cupital Conteibution ond Caplial Reterve: Azsets under Building, Foads,
Bandees. Sevecrags and Dramage. Public Ligheing. Plaat and Machinery, Yelice,
ffive and Other Equipments, Fomituce & Fixtares, Parks and Plavyrouds e,
were plenilizd W have been bkt From Graot funds, fron te oovernment and
have been sepacdiely meflected i the Fised Assets Schedule and the Balasce
sheet. the coemesponeding figure has heen credited to the Capital Contribadion and
the amount equivalent 1o the depreciaion or any other adjesunents, made on such
n3s0s has bean cedused from abess accoont.

The wvonesponding amount in Capial Work in Progress under vanous Grant
Funds has bean credued 1o Capital Reserve Apcoynt.

Statutory Reserve: Madhya Pradesh Mzgar Palika (Budget Rules 1962 sub rule 3
{39 provides thot every Mager Palika 15 requized to <rcate a pcacive Fund account
{SBanchit Badhid Zo3% of i amoa] crourring meome, wlich ws been created for
s 42900972700 for the FY 2022253 In pravious yeace, the assigned revenue
and compensation was also consideired lar calculawon of the resesve Jopd,
however frum the curet bnaacial year these have been excleded and
accordingly re-calculaiion of the reserve amounl (D0 previous vears has boen
dene, 1n cesulled in decrsdse of reserve omount as o 2005,2022 fram T,
P35 32047750t [s. 3563113780/, e effecy of which bas Iween aldjuzted
against Municipal Fund,

rani:

Lin-utilised Crrand:

a) Grants reeeved  fromn Centrzl. Seate, Local Covermment aed  Other
organizations have been accounted for on the basis of reccipts in Bank
Avcounls, &l the joterest received] in Bank Accounts, wherever maintained
geparately has been duly accounted Ioe 1F & grant asg been recelved from
Central, State and Local Bodies in same bank aceount, inlerest received bBas
bzet accountad for against (gant froen Cermal Govemment. All the gran
secornly aee sobject 40 sceutmny and adivstrments aeising, il any.
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INDORE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2022-23

U1 Gramns reveived for AMEUT aad PMAY Frojects are classified under Geants
from Centeal CGovernment since both the Projects are monitored by Central
Government.

<) A par of the Loan tcken trom HUDCO for JMNURK Mrggost and OM
[mtrastructiure Scheme. repayment of which i being made by Governimest of
Madhyz Pradesh, has been auveaunted fras Crant fron State Government,

41 Irabore Srnave City Development Limited has issoed equity shares of Rs.
TR.0G.O000H7- o IMC, against the grant received by the company fum
Central {icreernment. The eame has been accoyned _,.E as Crraat frorn Lhe
Central Govemment.

Secured Loan: Sceured bowns inchude folbowings.

Overdrall Limic frem State Bank of India: During the FY 202223 (MO Bas
only ane GEF limir of Ks. 12.82 Crores from State Bank of 1odia secured apainst
I

Term Loun: The TMC huy gvailed term loans of Rs, 150 ceares anel |70 crores
respectively from State Bank of India. Our of these an amount of Rs 200
Crores has beer utilized for PMAY projects and balance is for other
development works of IMC. The loans are secured by —

a) First ¢harge by hypothecation of receivables Trom the St CGonermmen of
Ml Pranles in the foon ] compensation in liew of O o,

by Fist exelusive chage on the escrow accound in which compeosation amount
o be recerved from the Stale Governraem of MP Assignment of futiee
Cash Flow af Compensation ta be receivad in liew of Ocirgi).

£} Twst change an the Dokt Service Reserve Account, Sinkiaz Fend Acvount and
other reserves aned bank accounis e2lated v TL whereser maintane,

Municipal Bend: IMC has issued Muni Bond of Rs. 13990 Crares towards iie
share under various projects of AMPUT Mission Phage | during the FY 2013-
19 and Green Bond of Ri 24400 Crores duning the TY 2022-33 for the
installation of Solar Power Plant of 60 MW, These Bond are secured by charges
ua Keceavabloes of Thii,

HUDCO Loan: The Corporation has taken six secursd Loans fiom HURCT oot
which 4 loans have heen fully repaid and vemaining 2 tor the projecis of T,
Infrastreciine project and for mesting Addiivnal Peoject Cost of RNUEM an
beinz dimely repaid The bafances cutstanding ae in ceconcilbation wiil the
staten sty ooy ided by ie HUDCO.

Laan feom Asian Developmert Bank {ADRY: The Corporation had taken [aan
trom ADB for Project Uday Water Suppiy Wark, The balince laan anwunt js
sulpect fo confrrmation and raconctlintion.

Un-ecured Loan: Ulisecured Loan Bom Ministey of Defenee— GOl has been
adpusted apgainst the water 1ax surcharie dae fram then.

Fixed Assets:

The valvatiom of fived sesets has been done as per waluation _..._._..___._Gn_n“.ﬂm.q
e, bdedl 1o VIR A R ,

Eamd;

Imstiutions or agencies, thess have been valued at Rupee 1.
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INDORE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2022-23

Lands tor wltich ownership reconds are not available but are under permissible
possession of [MOC as per other records available have been azcomnizd for and
valued s e 1

tdo Pravision has been wade for Lond wnder eneroachment. a= ghe concerned ones
have been valued ar Rupee | only

Building and Orther lnovable Assels

The Fived Aseets fipues represent widitions ducing the curcent vedr, to the
valuation of the assets identified. measured and recorded os oo 01042022 Cost
of Buildieps ond other infrasiiecture assels i Baosls. Fowlputlis, Bridyes,
Culverts, Dvains, Walerworks, Public Lightieg, Gandens etc,, has been tken from
the respective ledger accouns and conticmed with work orders awardad in
diflerent years and recorded. The propertics. that have owt lived their usefut bite,
lave been valued at Re_ 1

Calegorzation and grouping’ regroupine of fixed assets have been done as
provided o the BAPR AN,

Depreciation has been charged on il basis of averape useful life preseribed in
hA PR A M

Wiih refereece @ the Note Moo 961 during the wear an amourt of Rz
k238 0824 penaining to Feeder Road Project, wransfeired by IDTL in
carlicr ¥¢ars a3 under, kave breen accownted for as fixed assets in e corven
FY 2022-23;

Financial Year | Assets Description Amonnt

2015-164 Feeder Road Project | 74,5790 794

2016-17 Feeder Boad Project | 20,46, 10,674

I1T-18 Frewder Foomd Project | 136,53 92077

JO1E-14 Fecder Roagl Progect | 121.31.34,627

TOTAL 401 K8 90,824

Drepreciation on these assels have been caleubated shnce the weor of tanzfer till FY
AA1-22 and dipteciation of Rs 265500, 148155 permiving 1o these vesrs hos
Eeen auljusied against Municipal Fun,

Fixed Asses Register {FARY has heen preparcd as per MFMAM foomat and (he
descriptions available as per records have been filled up approprintely. INMC is
taking steps. a: suggested by kandholding consultanis, to bave the mecessay
infoamation included in the voucher prepred Lor capiuliztion of assets o that
FAR is correctly prepared.

Capital work in Fragress {CWIP)
CWIP  represents capitad assets. which  wre still under  process  of
edmitrudtiondcampletion and have aol been commissioned. .

Imvestmen: ;
Investenent- Genersl Fond: FDRs from Municipal funds and FDRs fiom f[=

Sinking Fuad Beserve tor Bond Redemyption and Debt Service Reserve Aceount 0
.......I
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NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2022.23

for eml issoed wide the Danks have been occounted For ender Investmcont -
Ciencral Fund.

Tuvestinent in Equity Shane Capital:

ab IMC has puid an amount of Ke 3000004 an (5. 12,2002 for Acquisition
of 30,000 Cquity sharessd L- cack of Indore Drevelopment Fund Lid,
fIDFLY. LM is vel o reveive the Share Cenificates.

bi IWC has made ao Investment of Ks. 12,9005100- {In |, 2995 Lauity
shares G Ly eaclk) in Adal Indors Ciry Transport Services Linitad
LANCTSLY i oeatlier vears, IMC is yeil tooreceive the Share Centificates.

Investment in FDR: [mvestment in Fised Deposits with the banks, sreated
from bMunicipad Fund, Sioking Fuid and Debit Service Reserve Avcount fur
redemplion of Bonds and olber term leans, have been agoounied For under this
head. The amounts of FDRs have been recunciled with the stabaments received
from respective bank.

Lnvestrent- Other Fund: FDE from the GPF and Grant fund and Equity
shares of Tndore Sman Cuy Develepment Bamited issued by them of Rs
PO LA 000 |03 000 shares of #a, 0 suchy against grant recerved Ty the
company  [from the Cemdral Government have been accounted for onder
[vesiment - Other Fond.

Current Assets: Currend Assels inelude (he iz prescribed mothe MPRCA R,
Inventorics:
Waluation ol Teventery s bese dome on ot purclinse sost,

Stores? Materials ars freated s expenditere. at the time of purchase and do pot
forne paet of Inventories, Invenlones have baen taken i the balance sheet on the
bazis the stock register maindained.

Linits under PMAY and RAY-

MLAY Mission was launched in June 20135 whivh nteats w povide howsing for
all in urban areas by 2022, Projects sanclioned ondar BAY are alzo now baing
evecubed wider FRAY . Construclion work of units under the above Schemes, ol
varioie Siles, 15 wpder progress. Total cost incutred on the activities under these
schemes hias haan capitalized ax Inventary ukd2r prosess.

Sundry Debtors:

Iroperty Tax, Water Tax and alhér faxes and charges:’

E-Magarpalica Soflware is stifl wmder implementabion and records of all the
assersexs are also wnder reconciliation, receivables as an 31032023 have been
derived by adding demand to the opening balance as on (11042022 aad netiing
off collasion tacrs feom.

These halahces are alse subject to tevonciliution and coalinnation. IMC i alse
waking necessary steps to sepregate recording ol income Detwezn cumenl and
previous vears in case of ltesh! re-assessment of tax payers.

The zame condition prevails genceally for wser chearges Doense lze and  rentals

Foan shaps ote.

Dunne the Oransial yesr 202122 Betterment Tax of Bs. 1L 7605000 _ﬁﬁ
lseen __=_.5J_E,_ as _..E. the [zrishad’s _mw._“___._:a_._ no |4 ﬁ_mmnﬂ 3. 10, .ﬁ_“:n_ Singce H_=m

23,905 38,1105/ ,m_”_ ool E_E_ dernandd; only,
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INDORE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENLS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YFAR 202223

Trovision of Rs. 905,49,92434% had been cremwd in earlier vears for doubtful
CewoveTics against tax dues of previous vears. As adgequatc provision has alceady
been mude as raquired a3 pe the provisions and guidelines of MPMAM, hence
during e current fimancial vear ngomere provisioning kas heen done

Also no separate provision has beep mads ugainse the malers pending wider
litigation i Court of Law, ilany,

Frepuid Expenses: Prepaid axpenses includes amount paid dor the insurance
expenses relared to 2021-24 in advarce dicing Ue yoar 2023335,

Bank: The balarce is ardved at after reconcilistion with the respective bonk
sipements. Book previded. Seme of the Boank Balances we subject 1o
confermation ond adjustmeins arising due to reconciliation. Also, due to various
A, ax eaplined, rom fime o thee, some entnies @ reconciliations could not
b midched and may be vutstandiag on bt sideg in difforent eroups,

Cash: The vash in hand 2% of 31-03-27 is =ubject ta physical verification.
Advanees to Stalf, Cantractors and Others:

Leang to Others: The amgunt pertains w the Loan ¢ Advisee given 10 Atal
Indore City Transport Syseem Lo (AICTSL) and lodore Smact City
Developmgnt Limned.,

During the yvear, »n outstanding |van amount of R, 361,21 21 604/ as on
1022022 given e Indore Development Fund Ltd (IDFT), has been
adjusied us per the details and documents provided by the company. As per
the datails received, year wise summary of assots created oul of this
udvanee and transterced by the IDTFL to IMIC is a5 under;

Finaneial ¥ear | Assets Description Amnount

i 2014-135 Bond Raas! Project a3, 22 /e d 19

2013515 Feeder Boad Project | D148 %0 52%

20016-17 Faoder Boad Progect | 20.46,10.674

201718 Freeder Foad Project | 186,339 077

L 200818 Feeder Road Project | T21,31.34,627

TOTAL 486,02, 78,324

Ohr of the ahowve, an amount of Rs. %3,13.50,152 has olready heen
accounted For as fixed assews in the books of account of IMC in earlie:
years, Balance amount of Rs. 402 53,920,824/ has been accounted for as
fixed wssers in the FY 202223 and after adjusting the advance of Re.
31 2L2L604- remaining amount ¢f Rs, 4167692200 bas been
transfzrred to the Munivipal Fuad aceount.

Sinularly advances paid to comtractors apainst work have been taken as
curtet! assel. These advanges ave subject o reconcilialios and confirmation.
The anownt wl advance paid w staff has been aken on the bazis of advance
eegister and list provided by concemed person. These advances are subjes o
reconeiliation and configmztion.
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INDORE. MUNICIPAL CORPORATION

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCLAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCTAL YEAR 2022-23

Security Depasil

Security Deposit with Telecom Dept £ Cell phine serviee provider
Tl anount of Telephans Deposit az on 31132023 has bezn taken on the bagis
depemil sl inche telephoee Rills paid fordbe sonth oFf Morch® 2023

Security Deposit with Electricify Board

The amount of Security Deposit with Electricity Beard as on 21,5.2023 L
been reconnbed on e busis of detatls provided and conticmed, ahyy i tallies
witke the ameut of Sccurity being mentioned on the respective bills it pespect of
Fublic lizhning, ouildimgs, tube wells and the pardens ete..,

Orther Asseis @ An amount of Re. 1,09.75.98%- was deducwed by Bonk as TDS
Fromm interest peceived on IMC FDRs, IMC official following up the matter wid
the Income Tax Departtent For recovery of above deduction caried pu) lry the
Lank.

Currend Liahilities:

Securify Deposit from Contractors: Secwrity Deposit from contractors is ihe
deductiom made Trom the kil appenvad b the Awclit Cell aeams the runeing
wilk order files Mo interen ans been credited on the Security Deposit. Duaring
the tinanvial year the gross amount colested and ehided w contractons sl
upplazrs. a5 pen the records maitaioed, !us been added and deducie] wspectively
fom the opening balance. The amount is subject w0 reconciliation and
canfirmetion,

Works Depesite: Works Deposit includes amount eaceived by IMC as 2 Modul
Agency For various works. Amodnt expended haz boen debited against the
respeciive depasit, Similerly ineerest veceived v such doposit, where ever ihe
oot has been kepu o sepurate pank acccunt, has also been credited
respeclive Works Deposit Aceownd.

Chiher Liabilities {(Sundry Creditors):

Outslanding Bills of Conéractors: Amount of vusgnding Balands of conteacis
and supplicss az on 31 032023 has been wken from concemed sceounts. Al ahese
Pibuness s subfect o conlbrmation and reeenciliaton.

Salary and Retirement and Family Fension Pavable: The amount of dues
payabde a5 on 31-03-2023 have besn taken 25 per records pencrated from the
varkas sallwere I is subject to confirmation and recenciliation

The unpaid relirement henetits and Pensinn Fund of employes's retired up 1o 31t
March 222 have been taken in the current lighizitics, Acivacol valuation has ot
been done o ascenain the Retvoment Benelin Liability i lines with the MPRaM

cuicde lines.
Othes Empdeyees Liabilities:

b Liability for Emploves Provident Fued (EREF) and Employess State Insvrance
Lorporatisn [ESICY has been accountsd for on the basiz of amount duc for
pivement far 2022-2% and earker years and peid after 31.05.73.

Government Dues Payable: It inclodes Lapour Welime Cess, G2T. Inzome
Tax Dzducied at Source Froty Conbreotars Bills and Income Tox Deducted at
Source from Salary, Professional Tax, Royaliy eie .

Advance Colleetion of Revenue: Advance received apainsi booking of fla _‘
under PMAY scheme and RAY scheme have been accounted for as liakiling nnd g
this head

%




o

Al B

10.8

10.9

(LIAN ]

1.1

2.

11

INDORE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2022.23

Drther Liabilivies: 1 inclades deduction of LIC Premitm, premum of Group
[rsuranee ¥chems (GIS) Instaciment 9f Loans of Emplayees deducted from
Salary and payable 10 Fingncial [nsuietors sand Credic Socicties e

MzceTlamenns Receipts: 1 inclades the receifits lor which the somce of receipt
could noe he identified. 1t will be credited o the respective scoount head, ones
o,

Provigions: Frovision fur ovistanding liability of revenue expenditure have
been provided on the baas of expenses incwred inthe FY 2022-23 or previous
vedrs and paid after 31.03.33.

Contingeneies —

Linbilitics : The liabiliy of di[Terent legal and taation matiers {paading before
tax aulwerizies, in District Couwrt, High Cowrt and Supreme Court on aceounl of
cnsctiled  ehims), dues payable to swospended empbovess and  Guarantees
sy by the Governmen: on behall of Corporation. has aot heen acoounted
Far, a5 1he same is not asceriainable.

Miscellaneous lnceme: i juclades penalty smount chacged to commctars on nen
PrITHMANCE 15 per COnAST [Erms

Genaral: In cages where suppontieg document & Toformation were net readily
availahle, due diligence was careigd aut,

The Aweval Financisl Siaements (AFS<) have been fnabized after j NI OrpoLating
varipus points identified by the MPUSE Finance Conzultant and the 1MCs
Handhkligg consultants on the basis of draft AFS< submitted earlier.

Alzn, the final AFSs are based on irial balance drawn from the Accunting
meadula alter sdjustrnznt of above refcened remarks,

Previcus year figures havy heen régrouped, where ever necessary. 16 confirm 1o
MPMAN proapings.
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